

# **Table of Contents**

New in 2024	3
United States	4
Alabama	4
Arizona	5
Arkansas	7
California	7
Colorado	14
Connecticut	16
District of Columbia	17
Florida	17
Georgia	23
Hawaii	24
Idaho	25
Illinois	26
Indiana	27
lowa	28
Kansas	29
Kentucky	29
Louisiana	29
Maine	30
Maryland	31
Massachusetts	31
Michigan	33
Minnesota	34
Mississippi	35
Missouri	35
Montana	36
Nebraska	36
Novedo	26

New Hampshire	37
New Jersey	38
New Mexico	39
New York	39
North Carolina	43
Ohio	44
Oklahoma	44
Oregon	45
Pennsylvania	46
Rhode Island	47
South Carolina	47
Tennessee	48
Texas	49
Utah	53
Vermont	54
Virginia	54
Washington	55
West Virginia	56
Wisconsin	56
Wyoming	57
Canada	57
Alberta	57
British Columbia	58
New Brunswick	59
Nova Scotia	59
Ontario	59
Québec	61
Caribbean	62
Anguilla	62
Antigua and Barbuda	
	00



The Bahamas6	2
Barbados6	3
Bermuda6	3
Cayman Islands6	3
Curação6	3
Dominican Republic6	64
Grenada6	64
Jamaica6	5
Puerto Rico6	6
St. Barthelemy6	6
St. Kitts and Nevis6	6
St. Lucia6	57
Turks and Caicos Islands6	<b>5</b> 7
Virgin Islands, U.S6	<b>5</b> 7
Costa Rica6	7
Alajuela6	8
Guanacaste6	8
Heredia6	8
Puntarenas6	8
San Jose6	8

Mexico	69
Aguascalientes	69
Baja California	69
Baja California Sur	69
Distrito Federal	70
Guanajuato	70
Jalisco	70
Morelia	71
Morelos	71
Nayarit	71
Nuevo León	72
Oaxaca	72
Puebla	72
Queretaro	72
Quintana Roo	73
Sinaloa	75
Yucatán	75



# **New in 2024**

1 Hotel Hanalei Bay | Princeville, HI

Aguascalientes Marriott Hotel | Aguascalientes, Mexico

Andaz Mexico City Condesa, a Concept by Hyatt | Mexico City, Mexico

AZUR Legacy Collection Hotel | Vancouver, BC

Canoe Place Inn & Cottages | Hampton Bays, NY

Conrad Orlando | Orlando, FL

Dreams Flora Resort & Spa | Punta Cana, Dominican Republic

Durango Casino & Resort | Las Vegas, NV

Grand Palladium Jamaica Resort & Spa | Lucea, Jamaica

Grand Palladium Kantenah Resort & Spa | Akumal, Quintana Roo, Mexico

Grand Palladium Lady Hamilton Resort & Spa | Lucea, Jamaica

Grand Sirenis Riviera Maya Resort & Spa | Akumal, Quintana Roo, Mexico

Hideaway at Royalton Blue Waters, An Autograph Collection All-Inclusive Resort | Falmouth, Jamaica

Hilton La Romana, an All-Inclusive Adults-Only Resort | Bayahibe, Dominican Republic

Hilton La Romana, an All-Inclusive Family Resort | Bayahibe, Dominican Republican

Hotel LeVeque, Autograph Collection | Columbus, OH

Hotel Renegade | Boise, ID

Hotel Rui Palace Pacifico | Nuevo Vallarta, Nayarit, Mexico

Hotel & Spa Mansion Solis by Hotsson | Morelia, Michoacán

Hotel William Grav I Montreal, Quebec

Hyatt Regency La Jolla at Aventine | San Diego, CA

Hyatt Regency Mexico City Insurgentes | Mexico City, Mexico

JW Marriott Dallas Arts District | Dallas, TX

Kimpton Virgilio | Mexico City, Mexico

Loews Coral Gables Hotel | Coral Gables, FL

Luminary Hotel & Co., Autograph Collection | Fort Myers, FL

Manoir Hovey, Relais & Chateaux | North Hatley, Quebec

Margaritaville Island Reserve Resort Cap Cana Hammock | Punta Cana, Dominican Republic

Margaritaville Island Reserve Resort Cap Cana Wave | Punta Cana, Dominican Republic

Omni La Costa Resort and Spa | Carlsbad, CA

Omni San Diego Hotel | San Diego, CA

Paradisus Grand Cana, All Suites | Punta Cana, Dominican Republic

Paradisus Palma Real Gold & Spa Resort | Punta Cana, Dominican Republic

Paradox Hotel Vancouver | Vancouver, BC

Planet Hollywood Cancun, Autograph Collection by Marriott | Quintana Roo, Cancun, Mexico

Plaza San Antonio Hotel & Spa, Autograph Collection | San Antonio, TX

Radisson Plaza Hotel at Kalamazoo Center | Kalamazoo, MI

Renaissance Honolulu Hotel & Spa | Honolulu, HI

Rockport Harbor Hotel | Rockport, ME

Sandals Dunn's River I Ocho Rios, Jamaica

Silversands Beach House | St. George's, Grenada

Suquamish Clearwater Casino Resort | Suquamish, WA

Tabacon Thermal Resort & Spa | La Fortuna, Costa Rica

The Global Ambassador Hotel | Phoenix, AZ

The Hen Houses | Wildwood, NJ



The Hiatus Clearwater Beach, Curio Collection by Hilton | Clearwater Beach, FL

The Jay, Autograph Collection | San Francisco, CA

The Junto | Columbus, OH

The Palmetto Hotel | Charleston, SC

The Stavrand, Russian River Valley | Guerneville, CA

The Wall Street Hotel | New York, NY

The Westin Ka'anapali Ocean Resort Villas North | Lahaina, Maui, HI

The Westin Los Cabos Resort Villas, Baja Point | San Jose del Cabo, Baja California Sur, Mexico

The Westin Maui Resort & Spa, Ka'anapali | Ka'anapali, Maui, Hawaii

Umbral, Curio Collection by Hilton | Mexico City, Mexico

Volga Hotel | Mexico City, Mexico

# **United States**

## **Alabama**

#### ATMORE

Wind Creek Casino & Hotel Atmore (2010)

## **AUBURN**

The Hotel at Auburn University & Dixon Conference Center (2023)

#### **BIRMINGHAM**

Elyton Hotel, Autograph Collection (2018) The Westin Birmingham (2014)

## **FLORENCE**

Marriott Shoals Hotel & Spa (2007)

#### HOOVER

Renaissance Birmingham Ross Bridge Golf Resort & Spa (2006)

## **HUNTSVILLE**

106 Jefferson Huntsville, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022) The Westin Huntsville (2009)

#### **MOBILE**

Fort Conde Inn (2012) Renaissance Mobile Riverview Plaza Hotel (2011) Renaissance-The Battle House Mobile Hotel & Spa (2008)

## **MONTGOMERY**

Renaissance Montgomery Hotel & Spa at the Convention Center (2009) Wind Creek Casino & Hotel Montgomery (2018)



#### **MOUNTAIN BROOK**

Grand Bohemian Hotel Mountain Brook, Autograph Collection (2016)

#### **OPELIKA**

Auburn Marriott Opelika Resort & Spa at Grand National (2017)

## **POINT CLEAR**

Grand Hotel Golf Resort & Spa (2018)

## **WETUMPKA**

Wind Creek Casino & Hotel Wetumpka (2014)

## **Arizona**

#### **CAREFREE**

Boulders Resort & Spa Scottsdale, Curio Collection by Hilton (2008) CIVANA Wellness Resort & Spa (2019)

## **CHANDLER**

Gila River Resorts & Casinos - Wild Horse Pass (2011) Sheraton Grand at Wild Horse Pass (2003)

## **FLAGSTAFF**

Little America Hotel (2018) Twin Arrows Casino Resort (2023)

## **GLENDALE**

Renaissance Phoenix Glendale Hotel & Spa (2008)

#### LAVEEN

Gila River Resorts & Casinos – Vee Quiva (2022)

#### LITCHFIELD PARK

The Wigwam (2004)

#### **ORO VALLEY**

El Conquistador Tucson, a Hilton Resort (1984)

## **PARADISE VALLEY**

Mountain Shadows Resort Scottsdale (2017) Omni Scottsdale Resort & Spa at Montelucia (2009) Sanctuary Camelback Mountain, A Gurney's Resort & Spa (2002) The Hermosa Inn (2016)

## **PHOENIX**

Arizona Biltmore, A Waldorf Astoria Resort (2004)



JW Marriott Phoenix Desert Ridge Resort & Spa (2003) Kimpton Hotel Palomar Phoenix (2012) Royal Palms Resort and Spa (1998) Sheraton Phoenix Downtown (2009)

The Camby, Autograph Collection (2016)

The Global Ambassador Hotel (2024) The Westin Phoenix Downtown (2011)

# SCOTTSDALE

ADERO Scottsdale, Autograph Collection (2022)

Andaz Scottsdale Resort & Bungalows (2017)

DoubleTree Resort by Hilton Paradise Valley-Scottsdale (2007)

Hilton Scottsdale Resort & Villas (2003)

Hotel Valley Ho (2006)

Hyatt Regency Scottsdale Resort & Spa (1988)

JW Marriott Camelback Inn Resort & Spa (2012)

Talking Stick Resort (2010)

The Scott Resort & Spa (2006)

The Scottsdale Resort at McCormick Ranch (2004)

The Westin Kierland Resort & Spa (2003)

The Westin Kierland Villas (2008)

W Scottsdale (2009)

We-Ko-Pa Casino Resort (2006)

#### **SEDONA**

Adobe Grand Villas (2004)

El Portal Sedona Hotel (2011)

Enchantment Resort and Mii amo Spa (1988)

L'Auberge de Sedona (2003)

### **TEMPE**

Omni Tempe Hotel at ASU (2023)

Tempe Mission Palms Hotel & Conference Center (2010)

The Westin Tempe (2022)

#### **TUBAC**

Tubac Golf Resort & Spa (2018)

## **TUCSON**

Arizona Inn (2004)

Casino Del Sol (2012)

JW Marriott Tucson Starr Pass Resort & Spa (2005)

Loews Ventana Canyon Resort (1985)

Omni Tucson National Resort (2023)

The Westin La Paloma Resort & Spa (2002)

Ventana Canyon Club and Lodge (1996)

Westward Look Wyndham Grand Resort & Spa (2009)



## **Arkansas**

## **EUREKA SPRINGS**

Angel at Rose Hall (1999)

#### LITTLE ROCK

The Capital Hotel (2008)
The Empress of Little Rock (2013)

## **California**

## **ALPINE**

Viejas Casino & Resort (2013) Willows Hotel & Spa (2018)

#### **ANAHEIM**

Disneyland® Hotel (2011)
Disney's Grand Californian Hotel® & Spa (2001)
JW Marriott Anaheim Resort (2022)
The Viv Hotel, Anaheim, A Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2022)
The Westin Anaheim Resort (2022)

## **ARNOLD**

Arnold Black Bear Inn (2012)

## **BAKERSFIELD**

The Padre Hotel (2015)

#### **BERKELEY**

Claremont Club & Spa, A Fairmont Hotel (2001)

## **BEVERLY HILLS**

Beverly Wilshire A Four Seasons Hotel (1993)

## **BIG SUR**

Ventana Big Sur, an Alila Hotel (2019)

## **BODEGA BAY**

Lodge at Bodega Bay (2008)

## **BROOKS**

Cache Creek Casino Resort (2005)

#### **BURBANK**

Hotel Amarano Burbank - Hollywood (2011)



## **CABAZON**

Morongo Casino Resort & Spa (2022)

#### CALISTOGA

Four Seasons Resort and Residences Napa Valley (2023) Solage (2013)

## **CAPITOLA**

The Inn at Depot Hill (1999)

## **CARLSBAD**

Cape Rey Carlsbad Beach, A Hilton Resort & Spa (2013) Omni La Costa Resort and Spa (2024)

### **CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA**

Carriage House Inn (1976) Tickle Pink Inn (1993)

## **CARMEL VALLEY**

Bernardus Lodge & Spa (2009) Carmel Valley Ranch (2011)

#### COARSEGOLD

Chukchansi Gold Resort & Casino (2020)

#### **COSTA MESA**

Avenue of the Arts Costa Mesa, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2013)

## **CUPERTINO**

Juniper Hotel Cupertino, Curio Collection by Hilton (2006)

## **DANA POINT**

Blue Lantern Inn (1991) Laguna Cliffs Marriott Resort & Spa (2004) The Ritz Carlton, Laguna Niguel (2023)

## **DEATH VALLEY NATIONAL PARK**

The Inn at Death Valley (2019)

## **DEL MAR**

L'Auberge Del Mar (2002)

#### **EAST PALO ALTO**

Four Seasons Hotel Silicon Valley at East Palo Alto (2007)

#### **EL CAJON**

Sycuan Casino Resort (2019)



## **FERNDALE**

Gingerbread Mansion Inn (2014)

#### **FISH CAMP**

Tenaya Lodge at Yosemite (1991)

## **GUERNEVILLE**

The Stavrand, Russian River Valley (2024)

## **HALF MOON BAY**

Mill Rose Inn (1991) The Ritz-Carlton, Half Moon Bay (2013)

#### **HEALDSBURG**

Montage Healdsburg (2022) The Madrona Hotel (2023)

#### **HIGHLAND**

Yaamava' Resort & Casino at San Manuel (2022)

## **HOLLYWOOD**

Loews Hollywood Hotel (2008)

## **HUNTINGTON BEACH**

Hyatt Regency Huntington Beach Resort & Spa (2003) Pasea Hotel & Spa (2019) The Waterfront Beach Resort, A Hilton Hotel (1991)

## **INDIAN WELLS**

Hyatt Regency Indian Wells Resort & Spa (1987) Tommy Bahama Miramonte Resort & Spa (2022) Renaissance Esmeralda Resort & Spa, Indian Wells (2003)

#### IRVINE

Marriott Irvine Spectrum (2022)

### LA JOLLA

Estancia La Jolla Hotel & Spa (2005) Grande Colonial (2008)

## LAGUNA BEACH

Surf & Sand Resort (1991) The Ranch at Laguna Beach (2018)

#### LINCOLN

Thunder Valley Casino Resort (2011)



#### LONG BEACH

Hyatt Regency Long Beach (2013)

#### LOS ANGELES

Cameo Beverly Hills (2012)
Conrad Los Angeles (2023)
InterContinental Los Angeles Downtown (2019)
JW Marriott Los Angeles L.A. LIVE (2011)
Omni Los Angeles Hotel at California Plaza (2003)
SLS Hotel, a Luxury Collection Hotel, Beverly Hills (2009)
Sofitel Los Angeles at Beverly Hills (1993)
The Ritz-Carlton, Los Angeles (2011)
The Westin Bonaventure Hotel & Suites (2013)

#### MANHATTAN BEACH

westdrift Manhattan Beach, Autograph Collection (2018)

## **MARINA DEL REY**

The Ritz-Carlton, Marina del Rey (2015)

## **MENDOCINO**

Brewery Gulch Inn & Spa (2002) Stanford Inn by the Sea Eco-Resort (1992)

## **MENLO PARK**

Hotel Nia, Autograph Collection (2022) Stanford Park Hotel (1984)

#### **MONTEREY**

InterContinental The Clement Monterey (2010) Monterey Plaza Hotel & Spa (1986) Portola Hotel & Spa (2011)

## NAPA

Archer Hotel Napa (2018)
Carneros Resort and Spa (2019)
Grand Reserve At The Meritage (2019)
Silverado Resort & Spa (1976)
The Westin Verasa Napa (2010)

## **NEWPORT BEACH**

Balboa Bay Resort (2004) Lido House, Autograph Collection (2018) Renaissance Newport Beach Hotel (2007) Vea Newport Beach, a Marriott Resort & Spa (2022)



#### OAKLAND

Kissel Uptown Oakland – In the Unbound Collection by Hyatt (2022)

#### **OCEANSIDE**

Mission Pacific Hotel (2022) The Seabird Resort (2022)

#### **PALA**

Pala Casino Spa and Resort (2004)

## **PALM DESERT**

Hotel Paseo, Autograph Collection (2018) JW Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa (1987)

### **PALM SPRINGS**

Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs (2023)

## **PALO ALTO**

The Westin Palo Alto (2006)

## **PASADENA**

The Langham Huntington (2023)

#### **PASO ROBLES**

Allegretto Vineyard Resort (2017) La Bellasera Hotel & Suites (2011)

## PEBBLE BEACH

Casa Palmero (2001) The Inn at Spanish Bay (1988) The Lodge at Pebble Beach (1979)

#### **PISMO BEACH**

Dolphin Bay Resort & Spa (2009) Vespera Resort on Pismo Beach, Autograph Collection (2022)

## PLACERVILLE

Eden Vale Inn (2013)

## **PLEASANTON**

The Rose Hotel (2016)

#### RANCHO BERNARDO

Rancho Bernardo Inn (1977)

#### RANCHO MIRAGE

Agua Caliente Resort Casino Spa - Rancho Mirage (2009)



The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage (2014)

## **RANCHO PALOS VERDES**

Terranea Resort (2010)

#### **RANCHO SANTA FE**

The Inn at Rancho Santa Fe (2023)

## **REDWOOD CITY**

Grand Bay San Francisco (1991)

#### **ROHNERT PARK**

Graton Resort & Casino (2022)

## **RUTHERFORD**

Auberge du Soleil (2017)

## **SACRAMENTO**

Hyatt Regency Sacramento (1988) Kimpton Sawyer Hotel (2018) The Westin Sacramento (2008)

## **SAN DIEGO**

Andaz San Diego (2013)
Hilton San Diego Bayfront (2011)
Hyatt Regency La Jolla at Aventine (2024)
InterContinental San Diego (2019)
Kimpton Alma San Diego (2023)
Manchester Grand Hyatt San Diego (2013)
Marriott Marquis San Diego Marina (1984)
Pacific Terrace Hotel (2007)
Omni San Diego Hotel (2024)
The US Grant, a Luxury Collection Hotel, San Diego (2007)
The Westin San Diego Bayview (1994)
The Westin San Diego Gaslamp Quarter (2012)

## **SAN FRANCISCO**

1 Hotel San Francisco (2022)
Four Seasons Hotel San Francisco (2002)
Four Seasons Hotel San Francisco at Embarcadero (2013)
Grand Hyatt at SFO (2020)
Grand Hyatt San Francisco (2012)
Hotel Drisco (2017)
Hotel Nikko San Francisco (1997)
Hyatt Regency San Francisco (2022)
Hyatt Regency San Francisco Downtown SOMA (2022)



InterContinental San Francisco (2008)
JW Marriott San Francisco (1990)
Omni San Francisco Hotel (2002)
Palace Hotel, A Luxury Collection (1992)
Taj Campton Place (2010)
The Argonaut (2004)
The Clancy, Autograph Collection (2022)
The Fairmont San Francisco (2001)
The Jay, Autograph Collection (2024)
The St. Regis San Francisco (2007)
The Westin St. Francis San Francisco on Union Square (1990)
W San Francisco (2006)

#### SAN GABRIEL

The Sheraton Los Angeles San Gabriel (2018)

#### SAN JOSE

Hotel Valencia Santana Row (2006) Signia by Hilton San Jose (2022)

## SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO

Inn at the Mission, San Juan Capistrano, Autograph Collection (2022)

## **SANTA BARBARA**

Hilton Santa Barbara Beachfront Resort (2006) Santa Barbara Inn (2017) The Ritz-Carlton Bacara, Santa Barbara (2015)

## SANTA MONICA

Oceana Santa Monica, LXR Hotels & Resorts (2022) The Fairmont Miramar Hotel & Bungalows (2002) The Huntley Santa Monica Beach (2019) Viceroy Santa Monica (2017)

## **SANTA ROSA**

Vintners Resort (1988)

## **SANTA YNEZ**

Chumash Casino Resort & Spa (2004) The Genevieve (2002)

#### SONOMA

MacArthur Place (2006)
The Fairmont Sonoma Mission Inn & Spa (1986)
The Lodge at Sonoma Resort, Autograph Collection (2023)



## **SOUTH LAKE TAHOE**

The Landing (2016)

#### ST. HELENA

Harvest Inn (1985)

## **SUNNYVALE**

Tetra Hotel, Autograph Collection (2022)

## **TEMECULA**

Pechanga Resort Casino (2002) Ponte Vineyard Inn (2012)

#### UNIVERSAL CITY

Hilton Los Angeles/Universal City (2007) Sheraton Universal Hotel, at Universal Studios (2018)

## **WEST HOLLYWOOD**

Kimpton La Peer Hotel (2018) Sunset Marquis (2007) The London West Hollywood at Beverly Hills (2008) The West Hollywood EDITION (2022)

## **WESTLAKE VILLAGE**

The Westlake Village Inn (2011)

## YOUNTVILLE

Bardessono Hotel & Spa (2019) Hotel Yountville (2019) Napa Valley Lodge (1978) The Estate Yountville (2023)

# Colorado

## **ASPEN**

Aspen Meadows Resort (2023) Hotel Jerome, An Auberge Resort (2007) The St. Regis Aspen Resort (1998) W Aspen & the Sky Residences at W Aspen (2022)

## **AURORA**

Gaylord Rockies Resort & Convention Center (2019)

## AVON

Westin Riverfront Resort & Spa, Avon Vail Valley (2010)



## **BEAVER CREEK**

Park Hyatt Beaver Creek Resort & Spa (2002) The Ritz-Carlton, Bachelor Gulch (2012)

#### **BLACK HAWK**

Ameristar Casino Resort Spa Black Hawk, Colorado (2010)

## **BOULDER**

St Julien Hotel & Spa (2009)

## **BROOMFIELD**

Omni Interlocken Resort (2000)

#### **CLARK**

Vista Verde Guest Ranch (2011)

#### **COLORADO SPRINGS**

Cheyenne Mountain Resort Colorado Springs, A Dolce Resort (2007) Garden of the Gods Resort and Club (2018) Flying Horse Resort & Club (2019) The Mining Exchange, a Wyndham Grand Hotel & Spa (2013)

#### **DECKERS**

Lost Valley Ranch (1976)

#### **DENVER**

Grand Hyatt Denver (2006)

HALCYON, a hotel in Cherry Creek (2023)

Hotel Clio, a Luxury Collection Hotel, Denver Cherry Creek (2022)

Hotel Teatro (2001)

Kimpton Hotel Monaco Denver (2000)

Le Meridien Denver Downtown (2017)

Limelight Hotel Denver (2019)

Renaissance Denver Downtown City Center (2014)

Sheraton Denver Downtown Hotel (2022)

The Art Hotel Denver, Curio Collection by Hilton (2016)

The Brown Palace Hotel and Spa, Autograph Collection (1976)

The Crawford Hotel (2015)

The Maven Hotel at Dairy Block (2019)

The Oxford Hotel (2018)

The Westin Denver Downtown (1995)

The Westin Denver International Airport (2016)

Thompson Denver (2022)

## **ENGLEWOOD**

The Inverness Denver, a Hilton Golf & Spa Resort (1999)



## **MANITOU SPRINGS**

The Cliff House at Pikes Peak (2001)

## **OURAY**

Beaumont Hotel & Spa (2010)

## **SNOWMASS VILLAGE**

Viceroy Snowmass (2013)

## **TELLURIDE**

Fairmont Heritage Place, Franz Klammer Lodge (2019) Lumiere With Inspirato (2015) Madeline Hotel & Residences (2009) New Sheridan Hotel (2011)

#### VAIL

Grand Hyatt Vail (2018) The Arrabelle at Vail Square, A RockResort (2009) The Sebastian-Vail (2011)

## **WESTMINSTER**

The Westin Westminster (2018)

# Connecticut

## **GREENWICH**

Delamar Greenwich Harbor (2018)

## MADISON

Madison Beach Hotel, Curio Collection by Hilton (2017)

## **MASHANTUCKET**

Grand Pequot Tower at Foxwoods Resort Casino (2003)

## MYSTIC

Captain's Mansion (2019)

## **OLD SAYBROOK**

Saybrook Point Resort & Marina (2002)

## **SOUTHPORT**

Delamar Southport (2011)

#### UNCASVILLE

Mohegan Sun Sky Tower (2002)



#### **WEST HARTFORD**

Delamar West Hartford (2018)

## **District of Columbia**

#### WASHINGTON

Fairmont Washington, D.C., Georgetown (1985)

InterContinental Washington D.C. - The Wharf (2019)

Park Hyatt Washington D.C. (2007)

Pendry Washington DC - The Warf (2023)

Riggs Washington D.C. (2020)

Rosewood Washington, D.C. (2014)

Salamander Washington DC (2004)

The Hay-Adams (1984)

The LINE DC (2020)

The Ritz-Carlton Georgetown, Washington, D.C. (2019)

The Ritz-Carlton, Washington, D.C. (2019)

The St. Regis, Washington, D.C. (2008)

The Watergate Hotel (2017)

The Willard InterContinental (1986)

Waldorf Astoria Washington DC (2017)

# **Florida**

## ATLANTIC BEACH

One Ocean Resort & Spa (2010)

## **AVENTURA**

Hilton Aventura Miami (2022)

JW Marriott Miami Turnberry Resort & Spa (2019)

## **BAL HARBOUR**

The Ritz-Carlton Bal Harbour, Miami (2010)

## **BOCA RATON**

The Boca Beach Club (2012)

The Boca Raton Cloister (2022)

## **BONITA SPRINGS**

Hyatt Regency Coconut Point Resort & Spa (2002)

## **CHAMPIONSGATE**

Omni Orlando Resort at ChampionsGate (2005)

## **CLEARWATER**

The Karol Hotel, A Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2022)



## **CLEARWATER BEACH**

Hyatt Regency Clearwater Beach Resort & Spa (2010) JW Marriott Clearwater Beach Resort & Spa (2023) Opal Sands Resort (2016) Sandpearl Resort (2008) The Hiatus Clearwater Beach, Curio Collection by Hilton (2024) Wyndham Grand Clearwater Beach (2019)

## **COCONUT GROVE**

Mayfair House Hotel & Garden (2022) Mr. C Miami Coconut Grove (2022) The Ritz-Carlton Coconut Grove, Miami (2011)

## **CORAL GABLES**

Hotel Colonnade Coral Gables, Autograph Collection (2018) Loews Coral Gables Hotel (2024) THesis Hotel Miami (2022)

#### **DAYTONA BEACH**

Hard Rock Hotel Daytona Beach (2018) The Daytona, Autograph Collection (2019)

## **DELRAY BEACH**

Opal Grand Oceanfront Resort & Spa (2009)
The Ray Hotel Delray Beach, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022)

#### **DESTIN**

Henderson Beach Resort (2017)

## DORAL

Trump National Doral Miami (2002)

## FERNANDINA BEACH

Omni Amelia Island Resort (1980)

## FORT LAUDERDALE

Conrad Fort Lauderdale Beach (2019)
Four Seasons Hotel and Residences Fort Lauderdale (2022)
Hyatt Centric Las Olas, Fort Lauderdale (2020)
Lago Mar Beach Resort & Club (2001)
Pelican Grand Beach Resort (2010)
The Atlantic Hotel & Spa (2005)
The Dalmar Fort Lauderdale, A Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2019)
The Ritz-Carlton, Fort Lauderdale (2023)
The Westin Fort Lauderdale Beach Resort (2022)
W Fort Lauderdale (2010)



#### **FORT MYERS**

Luminary Hotel & Co., Autograph Collection (2024)

#### **HOLLYWOOD**

Margaritaville Hollywood Beach Resort (2016)
Seminole Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Hollywood (2005)
The Diplomat Beach Resort Hollywood, Curio Collection by Hilton (2002)

## **ISLAMORADA**

Sol Lodge & Spa (2019)

#### **JENSEN BEACH**

Hutchinson Shores Resort & Spa (2018)

#### **KEY BISCAYNE**

The Ritz-Carlton Key Biscayne, Miami (2011)

## **KEY LARGO**

Playa Largo Resort & Spa, Autograph Collection (2016)

## **KEY WEST**

The Capitana Key West (2022)

#### **KISSIMMEE**

Ette Hotel (2022)

Gaylord Palms Resort & Convention Center (2003)

Margaritaville Cottages Orlando - by Vstays (2020)

Margaritaville Cottages Orlando by Rentyl (2019)

Margaritaville Resort Orlando (2019)

Reunion Resort & Golf Club (2010)

## LAKE BUENA VISTA

Boulder Ridge Villas at Disney's Wilderness Lodge (2023)

Caribe Royale Orlando (2022)

Copper Creek Villas and Cabins (2018)

Disney's Animal Kingdom Lodge & Villas-Jambo House (2011)

Disney's Animal Kingdom Lodge & Villas-Kidani Village (2011)

Disney's Beach Club Resort (2003)

Disney's BoardWalk Inn (2009)

Disney's Contemporary Resort (2007)

Disney's Coronado Springs Resort (2019)

Disney's Grand Floridian Resort & Spa (1989)

Disney's Polynesian Village Resort (2007)

Disney's Riviera Resort (2022)

Disney's Wilderness Lodge (2013)

Disney's Yacht Club Resort (1991)

Hyatt Regency Grand Cypress (2002)



Orlando World Center Marriott (1986) Signia by Hilton Orlando Bonnet Creek (2010) Waldorf Astoria Orlando (2010) Walt Disney World Dolphin (2018) Walt Disney World Swan Reserve (2022) Walt Disney World Swan Resort (2008) Wyndham Grand Orlando Resort Bonnet Creek (2012)

## **LONGBOAT KEY**

The Resort at Longboat Key Club (1983)

#### **MARATHON**

Isla Bella Beach Resort (2019)

#### MARCO ISLAND

JW Marriott Marco Island Beach Resort (1979)

#### **MELBOURNE BEACH**

Port d'Hiver Bed & Breakfast Inn (2009) SeaGlass Inn Bed & Breakfast (2014)

## MIAMI

Four Seasons Hotel Miami (2017) hotel aka. Brickell (2022) Hotel Beaux Arts, Autograph Collection (2019) InterContinental Miami (1995) JW Marriott Marguis Miami (2012) Kimpton Epic Hotel (2009) Mandarin Oriental, Miami (2016) SLS Brickell (2017) The Eiser Hotel (2023)

## **MIAMI BEACH**

The Setai, Miami Beach (2006) W South Beach (2010)

Cadillac Hotel & Beach Club, Autograph Collection (2018) Carillon Miami Wellness Resort (2015) Faena Hotel Miami Beach (2017) Fontainebleau Miami Beach (2008) Lennox Hotel (2019) Loews Miami Beach Hotel (1999) Nautilus Sonesta Miami Beach (2016) Nobu Hotel Miami Beach (2022) The Confidante Miami Beach (2015) The Miami Beach EDITION (2015) The National Hotel (2015) The Palms Hotel & Spa (2010) The Ritz-Carlton, South Beach (2020)



Z Ocean Hotel, Classico A Sonesta Collection (2009)

#### MIAMI SPRINGS

EB Hotel Miami (2017)

#### MIRAMAR BEACH

Hotel Effie (2022)

#### **NAPLES**

Bellasera Hotel (2004)
Hilton Naples (2016)
Inn at Pelican Bay (2015)
LaPlaya Beach & Golf Resort (2002)
Naples Bay Resort & Marina (2008)
Naples Grande Beach Resort (2006)
The Inn on Fifth and Club Level Suites (2013)
The Ritz-Carlton, Naples Tiburon (2015)

#### **NEW SMYRNA BEACH**

Black Dolphin Inn (2014)

## **OCALA**

The Equestrian Hotel (2002)

#### **ORLANDO**

Castle Hotel, Autograph Collection (2014) Conrad Orlando (2024) Hard Rock Hotel® at Universal Orlando™ (2001) Hilton Orlando (2010) Hyatt Regency Orlando (1987) Hyatt Regency Orlando International Airport (2006) JW Marriott Orlando Bonnet Creek Resort & Spa (2020) JW Marriott, Orlando Grande Lakes (2004) Lake Nona Wave Hotel (2022) Las Palmeras, a Hilton Grand Vacations Club (2009) Loews Portofino Bay Hotel at Universal Orlando™ (2000) Loews Royal Pacific Resort at Universal Orlando™ (2003) Loews Sapphire Falls Resort at Universal Orlando™ (2016) Renaissance Orlando at SeaWorld (1987) Rosen Shingle Creek (2007) The Celeste Hotel, Orlando, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2020)

The Grand Bohemian Hotel Orlando, Autograph Collection (2002)

## **PALM BEACH**

The Brazilian Court (2005)



## **PALM BEACH GARDENS**

PGA National Resort (1982)

#### PALM COAST

Hammock Beach Golf Resort & Spa (2022)

## **PONTE VEDRA BEACH**

The Lodge & Club at Ponte Vedra Beach (1999)

## **RIVIERA BEACH**

Palm Beach Marriott Singer Island Beach Resort & Spa (2007)

#### **ROSEMARY BEACH**

The Pearl Hotel Rosemary Beach (2015)

## ST. AUGUSTINE

Renaissance St. Augustine Historic Downtown Hotel (2022) The Collector Inn (2018)

## ST. AUGUSTINE BEACHB

Embassy Suites by Hilton St Augustine Beach Oceanfront Resort (2019)

#### ST. PETERSBURG

The Vinoy Resort & Golf Club, Autograph Collection (1993)

## ST. PETERSBURG BEACH

The Don CeSar (1980)

## SANTA ROSA BEACH

WaterColor Inn & Resort (2007)

#### SARASOTA

Art Ovation Hotel, Autograph Collection (2019) The Ritz-Carlton, Sarasota (2015) The Sarasota Modern, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2020) The Westin Sarasota (2017)

#### **TAMPA**

Epicurean Hotel, Autograph Collection (2014) Grand Hyatt Tampa Bay (1982) JW Marriott Tampa Water Street (2022) Le Meridien Tampa (2015) Renaissance Tampa International Plaza Hotel (2005) Seminole Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Tampa (2006) Tampa Marriott Water Street (2019) The Tampa EDITION (2023) The Westin Tampa Bay (2009)



#### THE VILLAGES

Brownwood Hotel & Spa (2020)

#### **VERO BEACH**

Disney's Vero Beach Resort (2017) Kimpton Vero Beach Hotel & Spa (2008)

## **WEST PALM BEACH**

Canopy by Hilton West Palm Beach Downtown (2022) Hilton West Palm Beach (2016) The Ben West Palm, Autograph Collection Hotel (2020)

#### WINTER PARK

The Alfond Inn at Rollins (2014)

# Georgia

#### **ALPHARETTA**

The Hotel at Avalon, Autograph Collection (2018)

## **ATLANTA**

Epicurean Atlanta, Autograph Collection (2022)

Grand Hyatt Atlanta (1997)

Hotel Colee, Atlanta Buckhead, Autograph Collection (2022)

Hyatt Centric Buckhead Atlanta (2022)

Hyatt Regency Atlanta Perimeter at Villa Christina (2015)

InterContinental Buckhead Atlanta (2023)

JW Marriott Buckhead Atlanta (1990)

Omni Hotel at CNN Center (2003)

Omni Hotel at The Battery Atlanta (2019)

Renaissance Atlanta Midtown (2010)

Stonehurst Place Bed & Breakfast (2018)

The Candler Hotel, Curio Collection by Hilton (2020)

The Ritz-Carlton, Atlanta (2015)

The Starling Atlanta Midtown, Curio Collection by Hilton (2009)

The Westin Buckhead Atlanta (1991)

The Westin Peachtree Plaza (2014)

The Whitley, A Luxury Collection Hotel, Atlanta Buckhead (2016)

Thompson Atlanta - Buckhead (2023)

W Atlanta Downtown (2010)

Waldorf Astoria Atlanta Buckhead (2023)

#### **BRASELTON**

Château Élan Winery, Resort & Spa (2002)

#### **COLLEGE PARK**

Renaissance Atlanta Airport Gateway Hotel (2017)



#### **JEKYLL ISLAND**

Jekyll Ocean Club (2017)

## **MACON**

1842 Inn (1987)

#### PINE MOUNTAIN

The Lodge and Spa at Callaway Gardens (2017)

## SAVANNAH

Hamilton-Turner Inn (2000)

JW Marriott Savannah, Plant Riverside District (2020)

Kehoe House (2011)

Perry Lane Hotel, A Luxury Collection Hotel, Savannah (2018)

The Alida, Savannah, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2019)

The Bohemian Hotel Savannah Riverfront, Autograph Collection (2011)

The Gastonian (1986)

Thompson Savannah (2022)

## Hawaii

## HONOLULU (OAHU)

Aston Waikiki Beach Tower (2020)

Halekulani (2022)

Halepuna Waikiki by Halekulani (2020)

Hilton Grand Vacations Club Grand Waikikian Honolulu (2020)

Hilton Grand Vacations Club Hokulani Waikiki Honolulu (2018)

Hilton Grand Vacations Club The Grand Islander Waikiki Honolulu (2018)

Hyatt Centric Waikiki Beach (2017)

Prince Waikiki (2022)

Renaissance Honolulu Hotel & Spa (2024)

The Kahala Hotel & Resort (2006)

The Ritz-Carlton Residences, Waikiki Beach (2019)

Trump International Hotel Waikiki (2010)

## KAHUKU (OAHU)

Turtle Bay Resort (2023)

## KA'ANAPALI (MAUI)

Honua Kai Resort & Spa (2012)

Hyatt Regency Maui Resort & Spa (2022)

The Westin Ka'anapali Ocean Resort Villas (2010)

The Westin Maui Resort & Spa, Ka'anapali (2024)

The Westin Nanea Ocean Villas (2017)

## KAPALUA (MAUI)

Montage Kapalua Bay (2014)



The Ritz-Carlton, Kapalua (2022)

## KAPOLEI (OAHU)

Aulani - A Disney Resort & Spa in Ko Olina, Hawaii (2012) Four Seasons Resort Oahu at Ko Olina (2017)

## KOHALA COAST (HAWAII - BIG ISLAND)

Fairmont Orchid, Hawaii (1991) Mauna, Auberge Resorts Collection (2022) The Westin Hapuna Beach Resort (2019)

## LAHAINA (MAUI)

The Westin Ka'anapali Ocean Resort Villas North (2024)

## LIHUE (KAUAI)

The Royal Sonesta Kaua'i Resort Lihue (2022)

## POIPU (KAUAI)

Grand Hyatt Kauai Resort & Spa (1991) Koloa Landing Resort at Poipu, Autograph Collection (2018)

## PRINCEVILLE (KAUAI)

1 Hotel Hanalei Bay (2024) The Westin Princeville Ocean Resort Villas (2012)

## WAIKOLOA (HAWAII)

Hilton Grand Vacations Club Kings' Land Waikoloa (2015) Hilton Grand Vacations Club Kohala Suites Waikoloa (2018)

## WAILEA (MAUI)

Andaz Maui at Wailea Resort (2014) Fairmont Kea Lani, Maui (2017) Grand Wailea, A Waldorf Astoria Resort (1999) Hotel Wailea, Relais & Chateaux (2014) Wailea Beach Resort – Marriott, Maui (2008)

# Idaho

#### BOISE

Hotel Renegade (2024) Inn at 500 Capitol (2017)

## **COEUR D'ALENE**

The Coeur d'Alene Resort (1986)



#### **MCCALL**

Shore Lodge (2012)

#### **SUN VALLEY**

Sun Valley Lodge & Sun Valley Inn (2005)

## Illinois

## **CHICAGO**

Embassy Suites by Hilton Chicago Downtown Magnificent Mile (2015)

Fairmont Chicago, Millennium Park (1988)

Four Seasons Hotel Chicago (2019)

Hilton Chicago (2004)

Hotel EMC2, Autograph Collection (2017)

Hotel Julian Chicago (2019)

Hyatt Centric Chicago Magnificent Mile (1999)

Hyatt Regency Chicago (2003)

Hyatt Regency McCormick Place (2006)

InterContinental Chicago Magnificent Mile (1990)

JW Marriott Chicago (2011)

Kimpton Gray Hotel (2017)

Kimpton Hotel Monaco Chicago (2004)

Loews Chicago Hotel (2015)

LondonHouse Chicago, Curio Collection by Hilton (2019)

Marriott Marquis Chicago (2017)

Omni Chicago Hotel (1993)

Palmer House - A Hilton Hotel (2011)

Park Hyatt Chicago (2003)

Radisson Blu Aqua Hotel (2011)

Renaissance Chicago Downtown (1992)

Silversmith Hotel Chicago Downtown (2014)

Sofitel Chicago Magnificent Mile (2003)

SOPHY - Hyde Park Hotel, a Preferred Hotel (2019)

Swissotel Chicago (1991)

The Blackstone, Autograph Collection (2009)

The Drake (2018)

The Godfrey Hotel Chicago (2017)

The Gwen, A Luxury Collection Hotel, Chicago (2002)

The LaSalle Chicago, Autograph Collection (2022)

The Ritz-Carlton Chicago (2009)

The Royal Sonesta Chicago Downtown (2014)

The Westin Chicago River North (2003)

theWit Chicago, a Hilton Hotel (2009)

Thompson Chicago (2014)

Viceroy Chicago (2017)

Waldorf Astoria Chicago (2017)



#### **GALENA**

Jail Hill Inn (2022)

#### **GENEVA**

The Herrington Inn & Spa (1994)

## **HOMEWOOD**

La Banque Hotel (2017)

## **ITASCA**

Eaglewood Resort & Spa (2006)
The Westin Chicago Northwest (2007)

#### LAKE FOREST

Deer Path Inn (2016)

#### LOMBARD

The Westin Chicago Lombard (2009)

## **NAPERVILLE**

Hotel Arista at CityGate Centre (2009)

#### **NORTHBROOK**

Renaissance Chicago North Shore (2019)

## **OAK BROOK**

Le Meridien Chicago - Oakbrook Center (2014)

## **PEORIA**

Peoria Marriott Pere Marquette (2013)

#### ROSEMONT

DoubleTree by Hilton Chicago O'Hare Airport-Rosemont (2010) Loews Chicago O'Hare Hotel (2011) The Westin O'Hare (2003)

## **SCHAUMBURG**

Renaissance Schaumburg Convention Center Hotel (2006)

## WHEELING

The Westin Chicago North Shore (2009)

# Indiana

### **CARMEL**

Hotel Carmichael, Autograph Collection (2020)



#### FRENCH LICK

French Lick Springs Hotel (2007)

#### **INDIANAPOLIS**

Bottleworks Hotel (2022)
Conrad Indianapolis (2007)
Hotel Indy, Indianapolis, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2022)
Hyatt Regency Indianapolis (2013)
Ironworks Hotel Indy (2019)
JW Marriott Indianapolis (2011)
Le Meridien Indianapolis (2015)
The Alexander - A Dolce Hotel (2014)
The Westin Indianapolis (2022)

## **NOTRE DAME**

Morris Inn at Notre Dame (2013)

## **WEST BADEN SPRINGS**

West Baden Springs Hotel (2007)

#### **WEST LAFAYETTE**

The Union Club Hotel at Purdue University, Autograph Collection (2022)

## lowa

#### **CEDAR RAPIDS**

The Hotel at Kirkwood Center (2011)

## **DAVENPORT**

Hotel Blackhawk, Autograph Collection (2012) The Current Iowa, Autograph Collection (2017)

## **DES MOINES**

Hotel Fort Des Moines, Curio Collection by Hilton

## **MUSCATINE**

The Merrill Hotel, Muscatine, A Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2018)

#### SIOUX CITY

Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Sioux City (2015) The Warrior Hotel, Autograph Collection (2022)



## **Kansas**

## **PRAIRIE VILLAGE**

The Inn at Meadowbrook (2022)

#### **WICHITA**

Ambassador Hotel Wichita, Autograph Collection (2014)

# **Kentucky**

## COVINGTON

Hotel Covington (2017)

#### **JEFFERSONTOWN**

Marriott Louisville East (2013)

#### **LEXINGTON**

21c Museum Hotel (2016)

## LOUISVILLE

21c Museum Hotel (2008)
Embassy Suites by Hilton Louisville Downtown (2015)
Hotel Distil, Autograph Collection (2020)
Louisville Marriott Downtown (2005)
Omni Louisville Hotel (2018)
The Brown Hotel (1993)

# Louisiana

## **BATON ROUGE**

L'Auberge Casino Hotel Baton Rouge (2023)

## **LAFAYETTE**

Carriage House Hotel (2011)

#### LAKE CHARLES

Golden Nugget Lake Charles (2018) L'Auberge Casino Resort Lake Charles (2016)

## **NEW ORLEANS**

Higgins Hotel & Conference Center, Curio Collection by Hilton (2020) Hilton New Orleans Riverside (2011) Hotel Monteleone (2003) Hyatt Regency New Orleans (2012)



InterContinental New Orleans (2003)

JW Marriott New Orleans (1985)

Kimpton Hotel Fontenot (2020)

Le Méridien New Orleans (2001)

Le Pavillon Hotel (1996)

Loews New Orleans Hotel (2004)

Omni Royal Orleans Hotel (1995)

Sheraton New Orleans Hotel (2015)

The Jung Hotel and Residences (2018)

The Ritz-Carlton, New Orleans (2005)

The Roosevelt New Orleans, A Waldorf Astoria Hotel (2010)

The Royal Sonesta New Orleans (2004)

The Westin New Orleans (2008)

Virgin Hotels New Orleans (2022)

The Windsor Court (1999)

## **SHREVEPORT**

Bally's Shreveport Casino & Hotel (2022)

## **Maine**

## **BAR HARBOR**

Balance Rock Inn (2014) Harborside Hotel Spa & Marina (2010) West Street Hotel (2012)

## **CAMDEN**

16 Bay View (2016) Camden Harbour Inn (2008) Grand Harbor Inn (2011)

#### **CAPE ELIZABETH**

Inn by the Sea (2008)

## **CAPE NEDDICK**

Cliff House Maine (2018)

## **GREENVILLE**

Blair Hill Inn (2010)

### **KENNEBUNK**

White Barn Inn, Auberge Resorts Collection (1989)

#### **PORTLAND**

Portland Harbor Hotel (2003)



## **ROCKPORT**

Rockport Harbor Hotel (2024) Samoset Resort On The Ocean (2000)

## YORK HARBOR

Stage Neck Inn (1976)

# **Maryland**

## **BALTIMORE**

Four Seasons Hotel Baltimore (2012) Royal Sonesta Harbor Court Baltimore (2015) Sagamore Pendry Baltimore (2019) The Ivy Hotel (2017)

#### **CAMBRIDGE**

Hyatt Regency Chesapeake Bay Golf Resort, Spa and Marina (2003)

## **COLLEGE PARK**

The Hotel at the University of Maryland (2018)

## **COLUMBIA**

Merriweather Lakehouse Hotel Autograph Collection (2022)

## CUMBERLAND

Rocky Gap Casino Resort (2001)

#### **HANOVER**

Live! Casino Hotel & Spa (2019)

## **NATIONAL HARBOR**

Gaylord National Resort & Convention Center (2008)

## **OWINGS MILLS**

Marriott Owings Mills Metro Centre (2022)

#### OXON HILL

MGM National Harbor (2017)

# **Massachusetts**

## **BOSTON**

Battery Wharf Hotel, Boston Waterfront (2009) Fairmont Copley Plaza, Boston (1994) Hilton Boston Park Plaza (2016)



Hotel AKA Back Bay (2004)

Hotel AKA Boston Common (2002)

Hotel Commonwealth (2004)

Hyatt Centric Faneuil Hall Boston (2019)

InterContinental Boston (2007)

Omni Boston at the Seaport (2022)

Revere Hotel Boston Common (2012)

Seaport Hotel (2001)

The Boston Marriott Long Wharf Hotel (2022)

The Colonnade Hotel Boston (2010)

The Dagny Boston (2023)

The Eliot Hotel (1999)

The Envoy Hotel, Autograph Collection (2015)

The Godfrey Hotel Boston (2016)

The Langham, Boston (2022)

The Lenox Hotel (1998)

The Liberty, A Luxury Collection Hotel, Boston (2008)

The Westin Copley Place Boston (2001)

The Westin Waltham-Boston (2023)

The Whitney Hotel Boston (2019)

W Boston Hotel & Residences (2010)

XV Beacon (2000)

## **BREWSTER**

The Mansion at Ocean Edge (2013)

## **BURLINGTON**

Archer Hotel Burlington (2018)

## **CAMBRIDGE**

Kimpton Marlowe Hotel (2003)

The Charles Hotel, Harvard Square (2000)

## **CHATHAM**

Chatham Bars Inn (2004)

Chatham Inn (2018)

## **EAST HARWICH**

Wequassett Resort and Golf Club (2002)

## **EDGARTOWN**

Harbor View Hotel (2019)

The Charlotte Inn (2012)

Winnetu Oceanside Resort (2019)

## **EVERETT**

Encore Boston Harbor (2022)



#### LENOX

Wheatleigh (2003)

#### LEXINGTON

Inn at Hastings Park (2016)

## **NANTUCKET**

Greydon House (2017) The Nantucket Hotel & Resort (2014) The Wauwinet (2006) White Elephant Nantucket (2010)

#### **PLYMOUTH**

Mirbeau Inn & Spa Plymouth (2015)

## SOMERVILLE

The Row Hotel at Assembly Row, Autograph Collection (2018)

## **SPRINGFIELD**

MGM Springfield (2019)

### **WORCESTER**

Beechwood Hotel (2010)

# **Michigan**

## **BATTLE CREEK**

Firekeepers Casino Hotel (2015)

## **BIRMINGHAM**

Daxton Hotel (2022) The Townsend Hotel (1988)

## **DEARBORN**

The Henry, Autograph Collection (1989)

## **DETROIT**

Godfrey hotel Detroit, Curio Collection by Hilton (2023) Hollywood Casino at Greektown (2016) MGM Grand Detroit (2008) MotorCity Casino Hotel (2009) Shinola Hotel (2019) The Westin Book Cadillac Detroit (2010)

#### **GRAND RAPIDS**

Amway Grand Plaza, Curio Collection by Hilton (1985)



JW Marriott Grand Rapids (2007)

## **KALAMAZOO**

Radisson Plaza Hotel at Kalamazoo Center (2024)

#### MACKINAC ISLAND

Grand Hotel (1994)

## **MIDLAND**

The H Hotel, A Dolce Hotel (2013)

## **MOUNT PLEASANT**

Soaring Eagle Casino & Resort (2022)

## **NEW BUFFALO**

Four Winds Casino Resort (2017)

## **PLYMOUTH**

Saint John's Resort (2011)

## **ROCHESTER**

Royal Park Hotel, Worldhotels Elite (2006)

#### ST. JOSEPH

The Inn at Harbor Shores (2019)

## **WALLOON LAKE**

Hotel Walloon (2016)

# **Minnesota**

#### **BLOOMINGTON**

JW Marriott Minneapolis Mall of America (2016) Radisson Blu Mall of America (2013)

## **EAGAN**

Omni Viking Lakes Hotel - (2020)

#### EDINA

The Westin Edina Galleria (2008)

## **MINNEAPOLIS**

Canopy by Hilton Minneapolis Mill District (2019) Elliot Park Hotel, Autograph Collection (2020) Hewing Hotel (2017) Hotel Ivy, A Luxury Collection Hotel, Minneapolis (2008)



InterContinental Minneapolis St. Paul Airport (2018) Loews Minneapolis Hotel (2005) Rand Tower Hotel, Minneapolis, A Marriott Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2022) The Marquette Hotel (2004) W Minneapolis-The Foshay (2008)

# **Mississippi**

## **BILOXI**

Beau Rivage Resort & Casino (2002) Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Biloxi (2008) IP Casino Resort Spa (2007) Palace Casino Resort Hotel (2013)

## **FLOWOOD**

Sheraton Flowood The Refuge and Conference Center (2022)

#### **GREENWOOD**

The Alluvian Hotel (2006)

## **JACKSON**

Fairview Inn (1995) The Westin Jackson (2018)

## **NATCHEZ**

Monmouth Historic Inn & Gardens (2023)

# **Missouri**

## **BRANSON**

Chateau on the Lake Resort & Spa (1999)

## KANSAS CITY

21c Museum Hotel Kansas City (2018)
Hotel Kansas City, The Unbound Collection (2022)
Loews Kansas City Hotel (2022)
The Ambassador Kansas City, Autograph Collection (2013)
The InterContinental Kansas City at the Plaza (1992)
The Raphael Hotel, Autograph Collection (2010)

## **RIVERSIDE**

Argosy Casino Hotel & Spa (2011)

## ST. CHARLES

Ameristar St. Charles Casino Resort & Spa (2009)



## ST. LOUIS

Angad Arts Hotel (2022)
Four Seasons Hotel St. Louis (2015)
Hotel Saint Louis, Autograph Collection (2019)
Le Meridien St. Louis Downtown (2022)
Live! By Loews – St. Louis (2022)
Magnolia Hotel St. Louis, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2015)
Moonrise Hotel (2011)
River City Casino & Hotel (2014)
St. Louis Union Station Hotel, Curio Collection by Hilton (1990)
The Royal Sonesta Chase Park Plaza (2003)
The Westin St. Louis (2002)

#### **SPRINGFIELD**

Hotel Vandivort (2015)

## **Montana**

#### **BOZEMAN**

Kimpton Armory Hotel Bozeman (2020)

#### WHITEFISH

The Lodge at Whitefish Lake (2010)

# Nebraska

#### **OMAHA**

Kimpton Cottonwood Hotel (2022) The Farnam Autograph Collection (2022)

## Nevada

#### **HENDERSON**

Green Valley Ranch Resort & Spa (2002) M Resort Spa Casino (2010) The Westin Lake Las Vegas Resort & Spa (2001)

## **INCLINE VILLAGE**

Hyatt Regency Lake Tahoe Resort, Spa and Casino (1995)

#### LAS VEGAS

ARIA Resort & Casino (2023) Bellagio (2023) Circa Resort & Casino (2022) Conrad Las Vegas at Resorts World (2022)



Crockfords Las Vegas – LXR Hotels & Resorts (2022)

Delano Las Vegas (2004)

Durango Casino & Resort (2024)

JW Marriott Las Vegas Resort & Spa (2005)

Las Vegas Hilton at Resorts World (2022)

Mandalay Bay Resort & Casino (2000)

NoMad Las Vegas (2019)

Red Rock Casino Resort & Spa (2007)

SKYLOFTS at MGM Grand (2019)

The Cosmopolitan of Las Vegas (2011)

The Mirage (1990)

The Signature at MGM Grand (All Suites) (2007)

Trump International Hotel Las Vegas (2008)

Vdara Hotel & Spa at ARIA Las Vegas (2011)

Virgin Hotels Las Vegan, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022)

#### RENO

Atlantis Casino Resort Spa (2012) Grand Sierra Resort and Casino (2019) Peppermill Resort Spa Casino (2011)

# **New Hampshire**

#### **BEDFORD**

Bedford Village Inn and The Grand at Bedford Village Inn (1987)

## **BRETTON WOODS**

Omni Mount Washington Resort (2010)

## CONCORD

The Hotel Concord (2019)

#### **EXETER**

Inn by the Bandstand (2018)

#### **HANOVER**

The Hanover Inn Dartmouth (2013)

#### **NEW CASTLE**

Wentworth By The Sea (2003)

## WHITEFIELD

Mountain View Grand Resort & Spa (2003)



# **New Jersey**

## ATLANTIC CITY

Borgata Hotel Casino & Spa (2004) Caesars Atlantic City (2011) Ocean Casino Resort (2019) The Water Club by Borgata (2022)

## **BERKELEY HEIGHTS**

Embassy Suites by Hilton Berkeley Heights (2019)

## **CAPE MAY**

The Southern Mansion (2010)

#### **FLORHAM PARK**

Archer Hotel Florham Park (2018)

#### **HAMBURG**

Grand Cascades Lodge (2020)

## **HOBOKEN**

W Hoboken (2011)

## **JERSEY CITY**

Canopy by Hilton Jersey City Arts District (2020) The Westin Jersey City Newport (2010)

#### **MORRISTOWN**

The Westin Governor Morris (2022)

## **PRINCETON**

The Peacock Inn (2017)

## **SHORT HILLS**

Hilton Short Hills (2003)

## **TEANECK**

Teaneck Marriott at Glenpointe (2017)

## WILDWOOD

The Hen Houses (2024)



## **New Mexico**

## **ALBUQUERQUE**

Hotel Chaco (2019) Sandia Resort & Casino (2013)

#### **BERNALILLO**

Hyatt Regency Tamaya Resort and Spa (2001)

## **MESCALERO**

Inn of the Mountain Gods Resort & Casino (2017

## **SANTA FE**

Eldorado Hotel & Spa (1997)
Four Seasons Resort Rancho Encantado Santa Fe (2012)
Hilton Santa Fe Buffalo Thunder (2011)
Hilton Santa Fe Historic Plaza (2017)
La Fonda On the Plaza (2013)
La Posada de Santa Fe Resort & Spa, Tribute Portfolio (2007)
Rosewood Inn of the Anasazi (1997)
The Inn & Spa at Loretto (2010)
The Inn of The Five Graces (2012)

## **TAOS**

El Monte Sagrado (2007)

## **New York**

#### **AURORA**

Aurora Inn (2005)
E. B. Morgan House (2010)
Rowland House (2015)
Wallcourt Hall (2022)
Zabriskie House (2022)

## **BOLTON LANDING**

The Sagamore Resort (1985)

## **BRIDGEHAMPTON**

Topping Rose House (2020)

## **BROOKLYN**

1 Hotel Brooklyn Bridge (2017) The William Vale (2017)



## **BUFFALO**

The Mansion on Delaware Avenue (2003) The Westin Hotel Buffalo (2017)

## **CANANDAIGUA**

The Lake House on Canandaigua (2023)

## **CHESTERTOWN**

The Fern Lodge (2011)

## **CLAYTON**

1000 Islands Harbor Hotel (2015)

#### **COOPERSTOWN**

The Otesaga Resort Hotel (2000)

#### **EAST HAMPTON**

Baker House 1650 (2023)

#### **FLUSHING**

Renaissance New York Flushing Hotel at Tangram (2022)

#### **GARDEN CITY**

The Garden City Hotel (2016)

## **HAMPTON BAYS**

Canoe Place Inn & Cottages (2024)

## **HUNTINGTON**

Oheka Castle Hotel & Estate (2013)

#### **ITHACA**

The Statler Hotel at Cornell University (2010)

#### LAKE PLACID

Mirror Lake Inn Resort and Spa (1984) The Whiteface Lodge (2006)

## **MONTAUK**

Gurney's Montauk Resort & Seawater Spa (2019)

## **NEW YORK**

1 Hotel Central Park (2017) Algonquin Hotel, Autograph Collection (2012) Andaz 5th Avenue (2011) Archer Hotel New York (2014) Conrad New York Downtown (2012)



Conrad New York Midtown (2008)

Dream Downtown (2012)

Executive Hotel Le Soleil (2017)

Gansevoort Meatpacking NYC (2004)

Gild Hall, A Thompson Hotel (2017)

Graduate New York (2022)

Hotel 48LEX New York (2011)

Hotel 50 Bowery - JDV by Hyatt (2018)

Hotel Hendricks (2019)

Hotel Hugo (2018)

Hotel NH Collection Madison Avenue (2023)

Hyatt Union Square New York (2013)

Ink 48 Hotel (2011)

InterContinental New York Barclay (2016)

InterContinental New York Times Square (2011)

JW Marriott Essex House New York (1992)

Kimpton Hotel Eventi (2011)

Le Méridien New York, Central Park (2014)

Loews Regency New York Hotel (2014)

Lotte New York Palace (2002)

Millennium Hilton New York One UN Plaza (2022)

Mint House at 70 Pine (2022)

ModernHaus Soho (2022)

Mondrian Park Avenue (2018)

New York Marriott Marquis (2022)

NOMO SOHO (2011)

Omni Berkshire Place (2022)

Park Lane Hotel New York (2022)

Refinery Hotel New York (2013)

Renaissance New York Chelsea (2022)

Renaissance New York Hotel Times Square (1997)

Renaissance New York Midtown Hotel (2016)

Royalton Park Avenue (2016)

Sofitel New York (2002)

The Beekman, A Thompson Hotel (2017)

The Benjamin Royal Sonesta New York (2000)

The Bowery Hotel (2011)

The Bryant Park Hotel (2004)

The Carlyle, A Rosewood Hotel (1976)

The Chatwal, A Luxury Collection Hotel (2011)

The Iroquois Hotel (2017)

The James New York-NoMad (2011)

The Kimberly Hotel, WorldHotels Elite (2016)

The Kitano Hotel New York (2002)

The Lowell Hotel (1991)

The Michelangelo (2003)

The Muse New York (2001)

The Quin Central Park by Hilton Club (2015)



The Sherry-Netherland (2016) The Smyth Tribeca (2022) The Times Square EDITION (2019)

The Towers at Lotte New York Palace (2017)

The Pierre New York – A Taj Hotel (2023)

The Wall Street Hotel (2024)

The Wallace (2023)

The Westin New York at Times Square (2004)

Thompson Central Park New York (2003)

Trump International Hotel & Tower® New York (2018)

W New York Times Square (2013)

Warwick New York (2016)

## **NIAGARA FALLS**

Seneca Niagara Resort & Casino (2006)

#### RHINEBECK

Mirbeau Inn & Spa Rhinebeck (2022)

## **SALAMANCA**

Seneca Allegany Resort & Casino (2009)

## **SARATOGA SPRINGS**

Saratoga Arms (2017) Saratoga Casino Hotel (2017)

#### SHELTER ISLAND HEIGHTS

The Pridwin Hotel and Cottages (2022)

## **SKANEATELES**

Mirbeau Inn & Spa (2004)

## SYRACUSE

Marriott Syracuse Downtown (2017)

#### **VERONA**

The Lodge at Turning Stone (2005) The Tower Hotel at Turning Stone Resort (2006)

#### **WATERLOO**

Del Lago Resort & Casino (2020)

## WHITE PLAINS

The Opus Westchester, Autograph Collection (2022)



## **North Carolina**

## **ASHEVILLE**

Abbington Green Bed & Breakfast Inn and Spa (2014) Biltmore Village Inn Bed and Breakfast (2011) Grand Bohemian Hotel Asheville, Autograph Collection (2009) Kimpton Hotel Arras (2020) The Foundry Hotel Asheville, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022) The Inn on Biltmore Estate (2001)

#### **CHAPEL HILL**

Carolina Inn (1997) The Siena Hotel, Autograph Collection (1996)

## **CHARLOTTE**

Canopy by Hilton SouthPark (2023)
Grand Bohemian Hotel Charlotte, Autograph Collection (2020)
Hyatt Centric SouthPark Charlotte (2022)
JW Marriott Charlotte (2022)
Kimpton Tryon Park Hotel (2018)
Omni Charlotte Hotel (2018)
The Ballantyne, A Luxury Collection Hotel, Charlotte (2003)
The Duke Mansion Historic Inn & Meeting Place (2005)
The Ivey's Hotel (2020)
The Ritz-Carlton, Charlotte (2022)
The Westin Charlotte (2022)

## **DURHAM**

21c Museum Hotel Durham (2016) Arrowhead Inn Bed & Breakfast (2003) JB Duke Hotel (2022) Washington Duke Inn & Golf Club (2000)

## **FEARRINGTON VILLAGE**

The Fearrington House Inn (2019)

## **GREENSBORO**

Grandover Resort & Spa, a Wyndham Grand Hotel (1999) O. Henry Hotel (1999) Proximity Hotel (2008)

#### **HIGHLANDS**

The Park on Main (2022)

## **PINEHURST**

Holly Inn (2002) The Carolina Hotel (1982)



## **WINSTON-SALEM**

Kimpton Cardinal Hotel (2016)

## Ohio

## **CANTON**

Gervasi Vineyard (2023)

## CINCINNATI

21c Museum Hotel Cincinnati (2014)
Renaissance Cincinnati Downtown (2014)
The Cincinnatian Hotel, Curio Collection by Hilton (1997)
The Lytle Park Hotel, Autograph Collection (2020)
The Summit Hotel (2020)

#### **CLEVELAND**

InterContinental Hotel Cleveland (2003)
Metropolitan at the 9, Autograph Collection (2016)
The Ritz-Carlton, Cleveland (1991)

## **COLUMBUS**

Hotel LeVeque, Autograph Collection (2024) Hilton Columbus at Easton (2001) Hilton Columbus Downtown (2013) Hilton Columbus/Polaris (2009) Le Meridien Columbus, The Joseph (2015) The Junto (2024)

#### **FINDLAY**

Hancock Hotel (2018)

### **TOLEDO**

Renaissance Toledo Downtown Hotel (2017)

## **VERSAILLES**

Hotel Versailles (2022)

## **Oklahoma**

#### **CATOOSA**

Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Tulsa (2017)

## **DURANT**

Choctaw Casino & Resort (2011)



#### **OKLAHOMA CITY**

Ambassador Oklahoma City, Autograph Collection (2015)
Colcord Hotel, Curio Collection by Hilton Oklahoma City (2017)
Fordson Hotel (2016)
Omni Oklahoma City Hotel (2022)
Renaissance Oklahoma City Downtown Bricktown (2022)
Renaissance Waterford Oklahoma City Hotel (1996)
The Ellison, Oklahoma City, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2022)

## **TULSA**

Ambassador Hotel Tulsa, Autograph Collection (2015) Hyatt Regency Tulsa (2017) River Spirit Casino Resort (2017) The Tulsa Club Curio Collection by Hilton (2023)

## **Oregon**

#### **BEND**

The Oxford Hotel (2010)

## **DEPOE BAY**

Whale Cove Inn (2011)

## **EUGENE**

Inn at the 5th (2012)

#### **GOLD BEACH**

Tu Tu' Tun Lodge (1976)

## **NEWBERG**

The Allison Inn & Spa (2010)

## **PACIFIC CITY**

Headlands Coastal Lodge and Spa (2018)

## **PORTLAND**

Hyatt Regency Portland at the Oregon Convention Center (2022) Kimpton RiverPlace Hotel (1986) Sentinel (2001) The Benson Portland, Curio Collection by Hilton (2019) The Heathman Hotel (1985) The Nines, A Luxury Collection Hotel (2009)

The Porter Portland, Curio Collection by Hilton (2018)

## **SISTERS**

FivePine Lodge & Spa (2011)



#### **SUNRIVER**

Sunriver Resort (1999)

# **Pennsylvania**

#### **BEDFORD**

Omni Bedford Springs Resort & Spa (2009)

#### **BETHLEHEM**

Wind Creek Bethlehem (2013)

## **BRADFORD**

The Lodge at Glendorn (1996)

## **FARMINGTON**

The Chateau at Nemacolin (2003)

## **HAWLEY**

The Lodge at Woodloch (2010)

## **HERSHEY**

The Hotel Hershey (1980)

## **LEOLA**

The Inn at Leola Village (2003)

## **MILFORD**

Hotel Fauchère (2016)

## **MOUNT POCONO**

Mount Airy Casino Resort (2010)

#### **NEW HOPE**

The Inn at Bowman's Hill (2007)

## **PHILADELPHIA**

Kimpton Hotel Monaco Philadelphia (2012)

Loews Philadelphia Hotel (2007)

Renaissance Philadelphia Downtown Hotel (1991)

Sofitel Philadelphia at Rittenhouse Square (2001)

The Inn at Penn, A Hilton Hotel (2001)

The Logan Philadelphia-Curio Collection by Hilton (2017)

The Rittenhouse (2016)

The Ritz-Carlton Philadelphia (2013)

The Westin Philadelphia (2000)

W Philadelphia (2023)



## **PITTSBURGH**

Fairmont Pittsburgh (2010)
Kimpton Hotel Monaco Pittsburgh (2017)
Omni William Penn Hotel (2012)
Renaissance Pittsburgh Hotel (2002)
L'Auberge Casino Hotel Baton Rouge | Baton Rouge, LA
The Inn on Negley (2023)

#### **SKYTOP**

Skytop Lodge (2017)

## **SOUTH STERLING**

The French Manor Inn and Spa (2003)

#### STATE COLLEGE

Carnegie House (1995)

## **Rhode Island**

## **NEWPORT**

Cliffside Inn (2003)
Forty 1° North (2017)
Hydrangea House Inn (2005)
Newport Harbor Island Resort (2018)
Newport Marriott Hotel & Spa (2017)
The Chanler at Cliff Walk (2004)
The Vanderbilt Auberge Resorts Collection (2011)

#### **PROVIDENCE**

Renaissance Providence Downtown Hotel (2008)

## **WATCH HILL**

Watch Hill Inn (2016)

## **WESTERLY**

The Weekapaug Inn (2013)

## **South Carolina**

### **CHARLESTON**

20 South Battery (2022)
Emeline (2020)
French Quarter Inn (2002)
Grand Bohemian Hotel Charleston, Autograph Collection (2015)
HarbourView Inn (1999)
Hotel Bennett (2019)



John Rutledge House Inn (1989)
Hilton Club Liberty Place Charleston (2023)
Planters Inn (1995)
Renaissance Charleston Historic District Hotel (2003)
The Charleston Place (1992)
The Loutrel (2023)
The Palmetto Hotel (2024)
The Restoration (2010)
The Spectator Hotel (2015)

## **GREENVILLE**

Grand Bohemian Lodge Greenville, Autograph Collection (2023) The Westin Poinsett, Greenville (2003)

#### HILTON HEAD ISLAND

Hilton Grand Vacations Club Ocean Oak Resort Hilton Head (2017) Omni Hilton Head Oceanfront Resort (2006) The Inn & Club at Harbour Town (2003) The Westin Hilton Head Island Resort & Spa (1994)

## ISLE OF PALMS

The Sweetgrass Inn at Wild Dunes Resort (2022)

## **MOUNT PLEASANT**

The Beach Club at Charleston Harbor Resort & Marina (2016)

#### **MYRTLE BEACH**

Marina Inn at Grande Dunes (2007)

## **Tennessee**

## **CHATTANOOGA**

The Westin Chattanooga (2018)

## **FRANKLIN**

Hilton Franklin Cool Springs (2019) Southall Farm & Inn (2023) The Harpeth, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022)

## **JOHNSON CITY**

Carnegie Hotel (2022)

## KNOXVILLE

THE TENNESSEAN Hotel (2017)



#### **MEMPHIS**

Hu. Hotel (2003)

Hyatt Centric Beale Street Memphis (2022)

River Inn of Harbor Town (2008)

The Central Station Memphis, Curio Collection by Hilton (2023)

The Guest House at Graceland (2016)

The Memphian, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2022)

The Peabody Memphis (1997)

The Westin Memphis Beale Street (2008)

## **NASHVILLE**

1 Hotel Nashville (2023)

Bobby Hotel (2018)

Conrad Nashville (2022)

Fairlane Hotel (2018)

Four Seasons Hotel & Private Residences Nashville (2023)

Graduate Nashville (2022)

Grand Hyatt Nashville (2022)

Hilton Nashville Downtown (2003)

Hilton Nashville Green Hills (2019)

Holston House Nashville (2018)

Hotel Fraye, Curio Nashville (2023)

Hutton Hotel (2011)

Hyatt Centric Downtown Nashville (2022)

JW Marriott Nashville (2019)

Kimpton Aertson Hotel (2017)

Loews Vanderbilt Hotel Nashville (1985)

Noelle (2018)

Omni Hotel (2014)

Renaissance Nashville Hotel (2014)

The Bankers Alley Hotel Nashville, Tapestry Collection by Hilton (2022)

The Joseph, a Luxury Collection Hotel, Nashville (2022)

The Westin Nashville (2019)

Thompson Nashville (2017)

Union Station Hotel, Autograph Collection (2010)

W Nashville (2022)

## **Texas**

### **ADDISON**

Renaissance Dallas Addison Hotel (2023)

## **AMARILLO**

Embassy Suites by Hilton Amarillo Downtown (2022)



#### **ARLINGTON**

Live! By Loews Arlington

#### AUSTIN

Archer Hotel Austin (2016)

Austin Marriott Downtown (2022)

Fairmont Austin (2018)

Four Seasons Hotel Austin (1987)

Hilton Austin (2004)

Hotel Ella (2013)

Hotel Van Zandt (2016)

Hotel Viata (2016)

Hotel ZaZa Austin Downtown (2023)

Hyatt Regency Austin (1997)

Hyatt Regency Lost Pines Resort and Spa (2007)

Hyatt The Unbound Collect The Driskill (2000)

JW Marriott Austin (2015)

Omni Austin Hotel Downtown (1993)

Omni Barton Creek Resort & Spa (2019)

Renaissance Austin Hotel (2004)

South Congress Hotel (2017)

The AT&T Executive Education and Conference Center (2011)

The LINE Hotel Austin (2019)

The Otis Hotel (2022)

The Stephen F Austin Royal Sonesta Hotel (2009)

The Westin Austin Downtown (2016)

Thompson Austin (2022)

W Austin (2011)

Westin Austin at the Domain (2011)

### **BRYAN**

The Stella Hotel, Autograph Collection (2018)

## **COLLEGE STATION**

Texas A & M Hotel and Conference Center (2019)

#### **DALLAS**

Canopy by Hilton Dallas Uptown (2018)

HALL Arts Hotel Dallas, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022)

Hilton Anatole Dallas (2010)

Hotel ZaZa (2003)

Hyatt Regency Dallas (2013)

JW Marriott Dallas Arts District (2024)

Kimpton The Pittman Hotel (2022)

Marriott Dallas Uptown (2022)

Rosewood Mansion on Turtle Creek (2012)

The Adolphus, Autograph Collection (2017)

The Fairmont Dallas (2000)



The Hotel Crescent Court (2002)
The Joule (2014)
The Ritz-Carlton, Dallas (2019)
The Statler Dallas, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022)
The Westin Dallas Downtown (2020)
The Westin Galleria Dallas (1984)
Virgin Hotel Dallas (2022)
Warwick Melrose Dallas (2022)

#### **DENTON**

Embassy Suites by Hilton Denton Convention Center (2018)

#### FI PASO

Hotel Paso del Norte, Autograph Collection (2022) Stanton House (2019) The Plaza Hotel Pioneer Park (2022)

#### **FORT WORTH**

Dallas Fort Worth Marriott Hotel & Golf Club at Champions Circle (2022) Omni Hotel (2009) The Kimpton Harper (2022) The Sinclair, Autograph Collection (2022) The Worthington Renaissance Fort Worth Hotel (2022)

## **FRISCO**

Canopy by Hilton Dallas/Frisco Station (2023) Omni Frisco Hotel at the Star (2018) The Westin Stonebriar Hotel & Golf Club (2003)

#### **GALVESTON**

Moody Gardens Hotel, Spa and Convention Center (2004) The San Luis Resort, Spa & Conference Center (2000)

#### **GEORGETOWN**

Sheraton Austin Georgetown Hotel & Conference Center (2017)

## GRAPEVINE

Gaylord Texan Resort & Convention Center (2005) Grand Hyatt DFW (2007) Hotel Vin, Autograph Collection (2022)

#### HORSESHOE BAY

Horseshoe Bay Resort (2005)

## **HOUSTON**

C. Baldwin Hotel, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022) Cambria Hotel Houston Downtown Convention Center (2019)



Four Seasons Hotel Houston (2015)

Hilton Americas-Houston (2005)

Hotel ICON, an Autograph Collection (2005)

Hotel ZaZa Houston Museum District (2008)

Hotel ZaZa Memorial City (2018)

Hyatt Regency Houston Downtown (2010)

Hyatt Regency Houston Galleria (2016)

InterContinental Houston (2019)

JW Marriott Houston by The Galleria (2009)

JW Marriott Houston Downtown (2015)

Le Meridien Houston Downtown (2018)

Magnolia Houston, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2010)

Marriott Marquis Houston (2017)

Omni Houston Hotel (2006)

The Houstonian Hotel, Club & Spa (1995)

The Moran CityCentre (2018)

The Post Oak Hotel at Uptown Houston (2023)

The Royal Sonesta Houston Galleria (2003)

The St. Regis Houston (2014)

The Westin Galleria, Houston (2017)

The Westin Houston Downtown (2011)

The Westin Houston Memorial City (2011)

Westin Oaks Houston at the Galleria (2018)

#### **IRVING**

The Las Colinas Resort, Dallas (2013)

The Westin Irving Convention Center at Las Colinas (2020)

## **LAKEWAY**

Lakeway Resort & Spa (2012)

#### **LAREDO**

La Posada Hotel (2015)

## **NAVASOTA**

P.A. Smith Hotel and Event Center (2022)

## **ODESSSA**

The Odessa Marriott Hotel and Conference Center (2022)

#### **PLANO**

Renaissance Dallas at Plano Legacy West (2017)

#### **SAN ANTONIO**

Canopy by Hilton San Antonio Riverwalk (2022) Emily Morgan Hotel-DoubleTree by Hilton (2015) Grand Hyatt San Antonio (2008) Hilton Palacio del Rio (2012)



Hotel Contessa (2006)

Hotel Valencia Riverwalk (2004)

Hyatt Regency Hill Country Resort and Spa (1993)

Hyatt Regency San Antonio (1982)

JW Marriott San Antonio Hill Country Resort & Spa (2010)

La Cantera Resort & Spa (2015)

Mokara Hotel & Spa (2005)

Noble Inns-The Oge House Riverwalk (2008)

Omni La Mansión del Rio (1976)

Plaza San Antonio Hotel & Spa, Autograph Collection (2024)

San Antonio Marriott Rivercenter on the River Walk (1989)

The St. Anthony, A Luxury Collection Hotel, San Antonio (2016)

The Westin Riverwalk, San Antonio (2003)

Thompson San Antonio Riverwalk (2022)

## SOUTHLAKE

Delta Hotels by Marriott Dallas Southlake (2022) Hilton Dallas/Southlake Town Square (2022)

## **SPRING**

Houston CityPlace Marriott at Springwoods Village (2019)

## **STONEWALL**

Rose Hill Retreat (2006)

## THE WOODLANDS

Hyatt Centric The Woodlands (2010)

The Westin at The Woodlands (2016)

The Woodlands Resort Resort, Curio Collection by Hilton (2018)

The Woodlands Waterway Marriott Hotel & Convention Center (2004)

## **Utah**

#### MOAB

Hoodoo Moab, Curio Collection by Hilton (2019)

## **PARK CITY**

Hotel Park City, Autograph Collection (2004) Hyatt Centric Park City (2020) St. Regis Deer Valley Resort (2018) Waldorf Astoria Park City (2022)

## **SALT LAKE CITY**

Grand America Hotel (2014) Kimpton Hotel Monaco Salt Lake City (2000) Le Meridien Salt Lake City Downtown (2023)



## **Vermont**

## **MANCHESTER VILLAGE**

Kimpton Taconic Hotel (2016)

## **STOWE**

The Lodge at Spruce Peak (2010) Topnotch Resort (2006)

## WARREN

The Pitcher Inn (2003)

## WOODSTOCK

The Jackson House Inn (2016) Woodstock Inn & Resort (2000)

# Virginia

## **ARLINGTON**

The Ritz-Carlton, Pentagon City (1990)

## **CHARLOTTESVILLE**

Boar's Head Resort (2001)

#### **HOT SPRINGS**

The Omni Homestead Resort (2004)

## **LEESBURG**

Lansdowne Resort and Spa (1991)

## **LYNCHBURG**

The Virginian Hotel, Curio Collection by Hilton (2018)

#### NORFOLK

Glass Light Hotel & Gallery, an Autograph Collection Hotel (2020)

## **TYSONS CORNER**

The Ritz-Carlton, Tysons Corner (1992)

## **VIRGINIA BEACH**

The Cavalier, Autograph Collection Hotel (2018)

#### WILLIAMSBURG

Williamsburg Inn, an official Colonial Williamsburg Hotel (2022)



# Washington

## **AIRWAY HEIGHTS**

Northern Quest Resort & Casino (2010)

## **BELLEVUE**

Bellevue Club Hotel (1996) Hyatt Regency Bellevue (2003) The Westin Bellevue (2006) W Bellevue (2017)

## **KIRKLAND**

The Heathman Hotel (2008) Woodmark Hotel & Still Spa (1990)

#### REDMOND

Archer Hotel Redmond (2019)

#### **RENTON**

Hyatt Regency Lake Washington at Seattle's Southport (2017)

## **SEATTLE**

Fairmont Olympic Hotel (2010)
Four Seasons Hotel Seattle (2009)
Grand Hyatt Seattle (2002)
Hyatt Olive 8 (2009)
Inn At The Market (2017)
Lotte Hotel Seattle (2020)
Pan Pacific Hotel Seattle (2007)
The Charter Hotel, Curio Collection by Hilton (2019)
The Edgewater (2006)
The Hotel 1000 Seattle (2007)
The Sound Hotel Seattle Belltown, A Tapestry Collection by Hilton (2022)

## **SPOKANE**

The Davenport Grand, Autograph Collection (2015)
The Davenport Tower, Autograph Collection (2014)
The Historic Davenport Hotel, Autograph Collection (2003)

#### SUQUAMISH

Suquamish Clearwater Casino Resort (2024)

#### **TOUCHET**

Cameo Heights Mansion Bed & Breakfast (2014)



## **TULALIP**

Tulalip Resort Casino (2009)

#### UNION

Alderbrook Resort & Spa (2018)

## WOODINVILLE

Willows Lodge (2011)

# **West Virginia**

## **SHEPHERDSTOWN**

Bavarian Inn Resort & Brewing Company (1983)

## **Wisconsin**

#### **DELAFIELD**

The Delafield Hotel (2013)

## **ELKHART LAKE**

The Osthoff Resort (1998)

## **FOND DU LAC**

Hotel Retlaw, Trademark Collection by Wyndham (2022)

## **GREEN BAY**

Hotel Northland, Autograph Collection Hotels (2019) Lodge Kohler (2017)

## LA CROSSE

The Charmant Hotel (2015)

### LAKE GENEVA

Grand Geneva Resort & Spa (1998)

## **MADISON**

The Edgewater (2015)

## **MILWAUKEE**

Kimpton Journeyman Hotel (2018)
Milwaukee Marriott Downtown (2013)
Saint Kate – The Arts Hotel (2022)
The Iron Horse Hotel (2009)
The Pfister Hotel (1976)
The Trade Milwaukee, Autograph Collection (2023)



The Westin Milwaukee (2017)

## **WAUWATOSA**

Renaissance Milwaukee West Hotel (2020)

# **Wyoming**

## **GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK**

Jenny Lake Lodge (2023)

## **JACKSON**

Hotel Jackson (2015) The Cloudveil, Autograph Collection (2022) The Wort Hotel (2008)

## **TETON VILLAGE**

Hotel Terra Jackson Hole (2009) Teton Mountain Lodge & Spa (2008)

# Canada

## **Alberta**

## **BANFF**

Fairmont Banff Springs (1999) The Rimrock Resort Hotel (1994)

## **CALGARY**

Fairmont Palliser (1997)
Hotel Le Germain Calgary (2010)
Hyatt Regency Calgary (2000)
Sheraton Suites Calgary Eau Claire (1999)
The Dorian, Autograph Collection (2022)

## **EDMONTON**

Fairmont Hotel Macdonald (1991) JW Marriott Edmonton ICE District (2019)

## **JASPER**

Fairmont Jasper Park Lodge (2022)

## **KANANASKIS**

Kananaskis Mountain Lodge, Autograph Collection (2018)



## LAKE LOUISE

Fairmont Chateau Lake Louise (2005)

#### NISKU

Renaissance Edmonton Airport Hotel (2015)

## **British Columbia**

## **BRENTWOOD BAY**

Brentwood Bay Resort & Spa (2008)

## **OAK BAY**

Oak Bay Beach Hotel (2014)

## **RICHMOND**

Fairmont Vancouver Airport (2000)

#### **TOFINO**

Wickaninnish Inn (1999)

## **VANCOUVER**

AZUR Legacy Collection Hotel (2024)

EXchange Hotel (2022)

Fairmont Hotel Vancouver (1997)

Hotel BLU Vancouver (2014)

Hyatt Regency Vancouver (2007)

JW Marriott Parq Vancouver (2018)

L'Hermitage Hotel (2013)

Pan Pacific Vancouver (2007)

Paradox Hotel Vancouver (2024)

Rosewood Hotel Georgia (2011)

the DOUGLAS, Autograph Collection (2022)

The Sutton Place Hotel (2010)

The Wedgewood Hotel & Spa (1988)

The Westin Bayshore Vancouver (2000)

## **VERNON**

Sparkling Hill Resort (2012)

## **VICTORIA**

Delta Victoria Ocean Pointe Resort (2000) Fairmont Empress (2017) The Magnolia Hotel & Spa (1999)

## WHISTLER

Fairmont Chateau Whistler (1990)



Four Seasons Resort and Residences Whistler (2016) Nita Lake Lodge (2013) The Westin Resort & Spa, Whistler (2000)

## **New Brunswick**

#### ST. ANDREWS

The Algonquin Resort, Autograph Collection (2014)

## **Nova Scotia**

#### **HALIFAX**

Halifax Marriott Harbourfront Hotel (1985) The Prince George Hotel (2002) The Sutton Place Hotel Halifax (2023) The Westin Nova Scotian (2009)

#### WALLACE

Fox Harb'r Resort (2008)

## **Ontario**

#### **ALTON**

Millcroft Inn & Spa (1988)

#### **BLUE MOUNTAINS**

The Westin Trillium House, Blue Mountain (2007)

#### **CAMBRIDGE**

Langdon Hall Country House Hotel & Spa (1995)

## **GRAFTON**

Ste. Anne's Spa (1994)

#### LINCOLN

Inn On The Twenty (2000)

## **MARKHAM**

Hilton Toronto/Markham Suites Conference Centre & Spa (2000) Toronto Marriott Markham (2018)

## **MINETT**

JW Marriott The Rosseau Muskoka Resort & Spa (2009)



#### **NIAGARA FALLS**

DoubleTree Fallsview Resort & Spa by Hilton Niagara Falls (2005) Embassy Suites by Hilton Niagara Falls Fallsview (2016) Fallsview Casino Resort (2004) Sterling Inn & Spa (2008)

### NIAGARA-ON-THE-LAKE

Harbour House Hotel (2003) Pillar and Post Hotel (2000) Prince of Wales Hotel & Spa (1999) Riverbend Inn & Vineyard (2004) Shaw Club Hotel (2013) The Oban Inn, Spa and Restaurant (2006) White Oaks Conference Resort & Spa (2001)

#### **OTTAWA**

Fairmont Château Laurier (1997) Le Germain Hotel Ottawa (2019)

### **TORONTO**

1 Hotel Toronto (2022) Cambridge Suites Toronto (2005) Canopy by Hilton Toronto Yorkville (2023) Delta Hotels by Marriott Toronto (2015) Fairmont Royal York (1986) Hilton Toronto (2002) Hotel Le Germain Maple Leaf Square (2011) Hotel Le Germain Toronto (2003) InterContinental Toronto Centre (2002) Marriott Downtown at CF Toronto Eaton Centre (1991) Old Mill Toronto Hotel (2002) Pan Pacific Toronto (2022) Park Hyatt Toronto (2022) Shangri-La Hotel Toronto (2017) The Hazelton Hotel (2016)

The Omni King Edward Hotel (1995) The Ritz-Carlton, Toronto (2023) The Soho Hotel & Residences The St. Regis Toronto (2019) The Westin Toronto Airport (2007) The Yorkville Royal Sonesta Hotel (2008) Toronto Marriott City Centre (2004) W Toronto (2022) Windsor Arms Hotel (2000)

## **WATERLOO**

Delta Hotels by Marriott Waterloo (2014)



## **WINDSOR**

Caesars Windsor (1999)

## Québec

#### **AYER'S CLIFF**

Ripplecove Lakefront Hotel & Spa (1988)

#### **GATINEAU**

Hilton Lac-Leamy (2002)

#### LA MALBAIE

Fairmont Le Manoir Richelieu (1999)

## MONTRÉAL

Fairmont The Queen Elizabeth (2018)

Four Seasons Hotel Montréal (2019)

Hotel HONEYROSE, Montreal, a Tribute Portfolio Hotel (2023)

Hôtel Le Germain Montréal (2022)

Hôtel Nelligan (2004)

Hôtel Omni Mont-Royal (1994)

Hotel Place d'Armes (2023)

Hotel William Gray (2024)

Humaniti Hotel Montreal, Autograph Collection (2022)

Le Mount Stephen (2017)

Westin Montréal (2009)

Renaissance Montréal Centre-Ville (2016)

Sofitel Montréal Le Carré Doré (2003)

#### **MONT-TREMBLANT**

Fairmont Tremblant (1997)

Hôtel Quintessence (2004)

Le Westin Tremblant (2001)

## **NORTH HATLEY**

Manoir Hovey, Relais & Chateaux (2024)

## QUÉBEC

Auberge Saint-Antoine Relais & Châteaux (2004)

Fairmont Le Château Frontenac (1976)

Hôtel 71 (2011)

Hôtel Le Germain Québec (2011)

Le Capitole Hotel (2023)

Monsieur Jean hotel particular (2023)



## **VAUDREUIL-DORION**

Château Vaudreuil Suites Hôtel (1994)

# Caribbean

# **Anguilla**

### **MEADS BAY**

Malliouhana Resort (2022)

## **RENDEZVOUS BAY**

Aurora Anguilla Resort & Golf Club (2000)

#### SHOAL BAY EAST

Zemi Beach House, LXR Hotels & Resorts (2016)

## **WEST END**

Four Seasons Resort & Residences Anguilla (2010)

## **Antigua and Barbuda**

## **JUMBY BAY (ANTIGUA)**

Jumby Bay Island (2018)

## **Aruba**

## **ORANJESTAD**

Bucuti & Tara Beach Resort, Aruba (2014) Renaissance Wind Creek Aruba Resort (2006)

## **PALM BEACH**

Aruba Marriott Resort & Stellaris Casino (2010) Hilton Aruba Caribbean Resort & Casino (2000) Hyatt Regency Aruba Resort, Spa & Casino (2008) The Ritz-Carlton, Aruba (2014)

## **The Bahamas**

## CABLE BEACH (NEW PROVIDENCE ISLAND)

Grand Hyatt Baha Mar (2018) Rosewood Baha Mar (2018)



SLS at Baha Mar (2019)

## **GEORGETOWN (GREAT EXUMA ISLAND)**

Grand Isle Resort & Residences (2023)

## PARADISE ISLAND (NEW PROVIDENCE ISLAND)

The Ocean Club, A Four Seasons Hotel, Bahamas (2007)

## **Barbados**

## PORTERS (ST. JAMES PARISH)

Fairmont Royal Pavilion (1997)

## Bermuda

## **HAMILTON (PEMBROKE PARISH)**

The Hamilton Princess & Beach Club (2010)

## **HAMILTON PARISH**

Rosewood Bermuda (2019)

## SMITH'S PARISH

The Loren at Pink Beach (2023)

## ST. GEORGE'S

The St. Regis Bermuda Resort (2022)

# **Cayman Islands**

## SEVEN MILE BEACH (GRAND CAYMAN)

Caribbean Club (2014)

The Westin Grand Cayman Seven Mile Beach Resort & Spa (2018)

# Curaçao

#### **WILLEMSTAD**

Baoase Luxury Resort (2015) Curacao Marriott Beach Resort (2019) Zoetry Curacao Resort & Spa (2022)



# **Dominican Republic**

## **BAYAHIBE**

Dreams Dominicus La Romana (2020) Hilton La Romana, an Adults-Only Resort (2024) Hilton La Romana, an All-Inclusive Family Resort (2024)

## LA ROMANA

Casa de Campo (2012)

## **PUERTO PLATA**

Casa Colonial Beach & Spa Hotel (2008)

## **PUNTA CANA**

Breathless Punta Cana Resort & Spa (2015)

Royalton CHIC Punta Cana, Autograph Collection (2017)

Dreams Flora Resort & Spa (2024)

Dreams Onyx Resort & Spa (2019)

Eden Roc Cap Cana (2014)

Excellence El Carmen (2019)

Excellence Punta Cana (2014)

Finest Punta Cana (2023)

Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Punta Cana (2011)

Hyatt Ziva Cap Cana (2023)

Hyatt Zilara Cap Cana (2023)

IBEROSTAR Grand Hotel Bavaro (2022)

Lopesan Costa Bavaro Resort, Spa & Casino (2022)

Margaritaville Island Reserve Resort Cap Cana Hammock (2024)

Margaritaville Island Reserve Resort Cap Cana Wave (2024)

Paradisus Grand Cana, All Suites (2024)

Paradisus Palma Real Golf & Spa Resort (2024)

Royalton Bavaro, An Autograph Collection All-Inclusive Resort & Casino (2020)

Royalton Punta Cana, An Autograph Collection All-Inclusive Resort & Casino (2017)

Sanctuary Cap Cana, The Luxury Collection (2023)

Secrets Royal Beach Punta Cana (2015)

#### **SANTO DOMINGO**

JW Marriott Hotel Santo Domingo (2015) Real InterContinental Santo Domingo (2019)

## Grenada

#### L'ANSE AUX EPINES

Calabash Luxury Boutique Hotel (2023)



## ST. GEORGE'S (ST. GEORGE PARISH)

Sandals Grenada Resort & Spa (2014) Silversands Beach House (2024)

## **Jamaica**

#### **FALMOUTH**

Excellence Oyster Bay (2019)
Hideaway at Royalton Blue Waters, An Autograph Collection All-Inclusive Resort (2024)
Royalton Blue Waters, An Autograph Collection All-Inclusive Resort (2023)

## **HOPEWELL**

Round Hill Hotel and Villas (2006)

#### LUCEA

Grand Palladium Lady Hamilton Resort & Spa (2024) Grand Palladium Jamaica Resort & Spa (2024)

## **MONTEGO BAY**

Breathless Resort & Spa (2018) Sandals Montego Bay (2014) Sandals Royal Caribbean Resort & Private Island (2010) Secrets St. James Montego Bay (2011) Secrets Wild Orchid Montego (2011) Zoëtry Montego Bay (2017)

## **NEGRIL**

Sandals Negril Beach Resort & Spa (2010)

## **OCHO RIOS**

Hermosa Cove (2017) Jamaica Inn (2016) Moon Palace Jamaica Resort Ocho Rios (2016) Sandals Dunn's River (2024) Sandals Ochi Beach Resort (2010) Sandals Royal Plantation Ocho Rios, Jamaica (2010)

## **ROSE HALL**

Half Moon (1982) Hyatt Zilara Rose Hall (2015) Hyatt Ziva Rose Hall (2015) IBEROSTAR Grand Hotel Rose Hall (2012) IBEROSTAR Selection Rose Hall Suites (2012) Jewel Grande Montego Bay Resort & Spa (2023)



## **SANDY BAY**

The Tryall Club (2011)

#### WHITEHOUSE

Sandals South Coast Jamaica (2011)

## **Puerto Rico**

#### **CAROLINA**

Fairmont El San Juan Resort and Casino (2022)

#### **FAJARDO**

El Conquistador Resort (2022)

## **RIO GRANDE**

Hyatt Regency Grand Reserve Puerto Rico (2023)

# St. Barthelemy

## **ANSE DES FLAMANDS**

Cheval Blanc St. Barths (2022)

## **GRAND CUL-DE-SAC**

Le Sereno Hotel, Villas and Spa (2022)

## ST. JEAN

Eden Rock - St Barths (2022)

#### TOINY

Hotel Le Toiny (2023)

## St. Kitts and Nevis

## **BASSETERRE**

Koi Resort Saint Kitts, Curio Collection by Hilton (2022)

#### **CHARLESTON**

Four Seasons Resort Nevis, West Indies (2023)

## FRIGATE BAY (ST. KITTS)

Park Hyatt St. Kitts Christophe Harbour (2018)



## St. Lucia

## **CASTRIES**

Sandals Regency La Toc Golf Resort & Spa in St. Lucia (2011)

## **GROS ISLET**

Sandals Grande St. Lucian Spa & Beach Resort (2011) The Landings Resort & Spa (2011)

## **MARIGOT BAY**

Zoetry Marigot Bay (2023)

## **SOUFRIERE**

Anse Chastanet Resort (2023) Ladera Resort (2023) Sugar Beach, A Viceroy Resort (2011)

# **Turks and Caicos Islands**

## **PROVIDENCIALES**

Grace Bay Club (2007)
Seven Stars Resort & Spa (2015)
The Ritz Carlton, Turks & Caicos (2022)
The Shore Club Turks & Caicos Islands (2022)
Wymara Resort and Villas, Turks and Caicos (2017)

## Virgin Islands, U.S.

#### FRENCHMAN BAY

Morningstar Buoy Haus Beach Resort at Frenchman's Reef, Autograph Collection (2023) The Westin Beach Resort & Spa at Frenchman's Reef (2023)

## **RED HOOK**

The Ritz-Carlton, St. Thomas (2022)

## ST. THOMAS ISLAND

Morningstar Buoy Haus Beach Resort at Frenchman's Reef, Autograph Collection, St. Thomas (2023) The Westin Beach Resort & Spa at Frenchman's Reef, St. Thomas (2023)

# **Costa Rica**



# **Alajuela**

## LA FORTUNA

Tabacon Thermal Resort & Spa (2024)

## **Guanacaste**

## LA CRUZ

Dreams Las Mareas (2023)

## **PAPAGAYO**

Four Seasons Resort at Peninsula Papagayo (2023) Secrets Papagayo Costa Rica (2023)

#### PLAYA CONCHAL

The Westin Reserva Conchal, an All-Inclusive Golf Resort & Spa (2023) W Costa Rica – Reserva Conchal (2023)

#### **PLAYA EL JOBO**

Dreams Las Mareas (2023)

## **PLAYA PANAMA**

El Mangroove, Autograph Collection (2023) Secrets Papagayo Costa Rica (2023)

#### **TAMARINDO**

JW Marriott Guanacaste Resort & Spa (2023)

# Heredia

#### **HEREDIA**

Costa Rica Marriott Hotel Hacienda Belen (2023)

## **Puntarenas**

#### **PLAYA HERRADURA**

Los Suenos Marriott Ocean & Golf Resort (2023)

## **QUEPOS**

Los Sueños Marriott Ocean & Golf Resort (2023)

## San Jose

Hotel Real InterContinental Costa Rica at Multiplaza Mall (2023)



# **Mexico**

# **Aguascalientes**

#### **AGUASCALIENTES**

Aguascalientes Marriott Hotel (2024)

# **Baja California**

## **TIJUANA**

Quartz Hotel & Spa (2023)

# **Baja California Sur**

#### **CABO SAN LUCAS**

Breathless Cabo San Lucas (2019)

Casa Dorada Resort & Spa Los Cabos (2009)

Chileno Bay Resort & Residences (2017)

Esperanza An Auberge Resort (2022)

Grand Fiesta Americana Los Cabos All Inclusive Golf & Spa (2009)

Grand Solmar Land's End Resort & Spa (2015)

Hacienda Beach Club & Residences (2016)

Hacienda Encantada Resort & Spa Los Cabos (2009)

Hard Rock Hotel Los Cabos (2022)

ME by Melia Cabo (2022)

Nobu Hotel Los Cabos (2019)

Pueblo Bonito Pacifica Resort & Spa (2009)

Pueblo Bonito Sunset Beach Resort & Spa (2009)

The Cape, A Thompson Hotel (2017)

The Residences at Hacienda Encantada Resort (2018)

Vista Encatada Spa Resort & Residences (2022)

## **SAN JOSE DEL CABO**

Cabo Azul, a Hilton Vacation Club (2009)

Dreams Los Cabos Suites Golf Resort & Spa (2011)

Garza Blanca Resort & Spa, Los Cabos (2022)

Hilton Los Cabos Beach & Golf Resort (2003)

Hyatt Ziva Los Cabos (2014)

JW Marriott Los Cabos Beach Resort & Spa (2016)

Marquis Los Cabos All Inclusive Resort & Spa- Adults Only (2004)

Paradisus Los Cabos (2019)

Secrets Puerto Los Cabos Golf & Spa Resort (2016)



Solaz, A Luxury Collection Resort, Los Cabos (2023) The Westin Los Cabos Resort Villas, Baja Point (2024) Vidanta Los Cabos (2015) Westin Vacation Club Los Cabos Resort Mexico (2017) Zoetry Casa del Mar (2008)

## **Distrito Federal**

#### **MEXICO CITY**

Andaz Mexico City Condesa (2024) Galeria Plaza San Jeronimo (2023) Hilton Mexico City Reforma (2004) Hilton Mexico City Santa Fe (2015) Hotel Presidente InterContinental Mexico City (2018) Hyatt Regency Mexico City (1997) Hyatt Regency Mexico City Insurgentes (2024) JW Marriott Hotel Mexico City Polanco (1997) JW Marriott Mexico City Santa Fe (2018) Kimpton Virgilio (2024) Le Meridien Mexico City (2008) Mexico City Marriott Reforma (2012) Sofitel Mexico City Reforma (2022) The Ritz-Carlton, Mexico City (2022) Umbral, Curio Collection by Hilton (2024) Volga Hotel (2024)

# Guanajuato

## **GUANAJUATO**

W Mexico City (2005)

1850 Hotel Boutique (2012) Quinta Las Acacias (2000)

## **LEON**

Hotel Hotsson Leon (2014)

## SAN MIGUEL DE ALLENDE

Belmond Casa de Sierra Nevada (2023) Hotel Matilda (2023)

## **Jalisco**

## **GUADALAJARA**

Barceló Guadalajara (1996) Grand Fiesta Americana Guadalajara Country Club (2008)



Hilton Guadalajara Midtown (2023) Hyatt Regency Andares Guadalajara (2017) JW Marriott Hotel Guadalajara (2022) NH Collection Guadalajara Providencia (2010) Quinta Real Guadalajara (1991) The Westin Guadalajara (2012)

## **PUERTO VALLARTA**

Barcelo Puerto Vallarta (2008)
Casa Kimberly (2016)
Casa Velas Hotel Boutique (2003)
Dreams Vallarta Bay (2013)
Fiesta Americana Puerto Vallarta All Inclusive (2001)
Garza Blanca Preserve, Resort & Spa (2015)
Grand Miramar All Luxury Suites & Residences (2015)
Hacienda San Angel (2006)
Hyatt Ziva Puerto Vallarta (2015)
Krystal Altitude Vallarta (2013)
Marriott Puerto Vallarta Resort & Spa (1991)
Secrets Vallarta Bay (2013)
Sheraton Buganvilias Resort & Convention Center (2022)
Sunset Plaza Beach Resort & Spa (2011)
The Westin Resort and Spa Puerto Vallarta (1993)

Villa Premiere Boutique Hotel & Romantic Getaway (2006)

## **Morelia**

## **MICHOACAN**

Hotel & Spa Mansion Solis by Hotsson (2024)

## **Morelos**

#### **CUERNAVACA**

Hotel & Spa Hacienda de Cortes (2011) Las Mañanitas Hotel Garden Restaurant & Spa (1990)

# **Nayarit**

## **EL MONTEON**

One&Only Mandarina, Mexico (2023)

#### LA CRUZ DE HUANACAXTLE

Delta Hotels Riviera Nayarit, An All Inclusive Resort (2022) Grand Matlali Riviera Nayarit (2015)



## **NUEVO VALLARTA**

Hard Rock Hotel Vallarta (2006) Hotel Rui Palace Pacifico(2024) Marival Distinct Luxury Residences (2011) The Grand Bliss (2011) The Grand Mayan Nuevo Vallarta (2006) Villa La Estancia (2008) Wyndham Altra Riviera Nayarit (2009)

## **PUNTA DE MITA**

Casita Mia De Mita (2004)
Conrad Punta de Mita (2023)
Dreams Bahia Mita Surf & Spa (2022)
IBEROSTAR Playa Mita (2014)
Marival Armony Luxury Resort & Suites (2020)
Secrets Bahia Mita Surf & Spa (2022)
W Punta de Mita (2017)

## Nuevo León

## **MONTERREY**

Hotel Camino Real Monterrey (2010) MS MILENIUM Curio Collection by Hilton (1995) Safi Royal Luxury Valle (2011)

## SAN PEDRO GARZA GARICA

JW Marriott Hotel Monterrey Valle (2022)

## **Oaxaca**

## **BAHIAS DE HUATULCO**

Quinta Real Huatulco (2023)

# **Puebla**

#### **PUEBLA**

Banyan Tree Puebla (2022)

## Queretaro

#### **QUERETARO**

Hotel Dona Urraca (2023)



## **Quintana Roo**

#### **AKUMAL**

Conrad Tulum Riviera Maya (2023) Grand Palladium Kantenah Resort & Spa (2024) Grand Palladium White Sand Resort & Spa (2019) Grand Sirenis Riviera Maya Resort & Spa (2024) Hilton Tulum Riviera Maya, All Inclusive Resort (2023) TRS Yucatán Hotel (2019)

#### CANCÚN

Atelier Playa Mujeres (2022)
Beach Palace Cancun (2013)
Beloved Playa Mujeres (2011)
Breathless Cancun Soul Resort and Spa (2022)
Catalonia Grand Costa Mujeres All Suites & Spa (2022)

Dreams Natura Resort & Spa (2022) Dreams Playa Mujeres Golf & Spa Resort (2018)

Dreams Vista Cancun Golf and Spa Resort (2022)

Excellence Playa Mujeres (2012) Finest Playa Mujeres (2016)

Grand Palladium Costa Mujeres Resort & Spa (2019)

Hard Rock Hotel Cancun (2013)

Hilton Cancun, an All-Inclusive Resort (2023)

Hyatt Zilara Cancun (2011)

Hyatt Ziva Cancun (2016)

IBEROSTAR Selection Cancun Golf and Spa Resort (2023)

Kempinski Hotel Cancun (2022)

Live Agua Beach Resort (2018)

Moon Palace Cancun (2011)

Moon Palace The Grand Cancun (2023)

Paradisus Cancun Resort (2005)

Planet Hollywood Cancun, Autograph Collection by Marriott (2023)

Royalton CHIC Cancun, Autograph Collection by Marriott (2022)

Royalton Splash Riviera Cancun (2023)

Sandos Cancun (2013)

Secrets Playa Mujeres Golf & Spa Resort (2015)

Secrets The Vine Cancun (2013)

Sun Palace Cancun (2022)

The Westin Lagunamar Ocean Resort Villas & Spa Cancun (2011)

TRS Coral Hotel (2019)

Villa del Palmar Cancun Luxury Beach Resort & Spa (2019)

## COZUMEL

Presidente InterContinental Cozumel Resort and Spa (2019)



#### **ISLA MUJERES**

Impression Isla Mujeres by Secrets (2023)

#### **KANTENAH**

El Dorado Seaside Suites by Karisma (2016)

## **PLAYA DEL CARMEN**

Andaz Mayakoba (2017)

Blue Diamond Luxury Boutique Hotel (2018)

El Dorado Casitas Royale, A Spa Resort by Karisma (2014)

El Dorado Maroma, Riviera Maya a Spa Resort by Karisma (2015)

El Dorado Royale, A Spa Resort by Karisma (2006)

El Dorado Seaside Palms (2023)

Generations Riviera Maya, by Karisma (2014)

Grand Hyatt Playa Del Carmen Resort (2015)

Hilton Playa del Carmen Resort (2011)

IBEROSTAR Grand Paraiso Hotel (2017)

IBEROSTAR Selection Paraiso Maya (2013)

La Casa De La Playa by Xcaret (2022)

Nickelodeon Hotels & Resorts Riviera Maya (2022)

Playacar Palace (2018)

Royal Hideaway Playacar (2018)

The Fives Beach Hotel and Residences (2015)

The Fives Downtown Hotel & Residences, Curio Collection by Hilton (2019)

The Grand Bliss Riviera Maya (2019)

The Grand Mayan Riviera Maya (2012)

The St. Regis Kanai Resort, Riviera Maya (2023)

Viceroy Riviera Maya (2010)

## **PUERTO AVENTURAS**

Barceló Maya Palace (2012)

Barcelo Maya Riviera (2022)

Hard Rock Hotel Riviera Maya (2015)

## **PUERTO MORELOS**

Azul Beach Resort Riviera Cancun (2012)

Breathless Riviera Cancun Resort & Spa (2018)

Dreams Jade Resort & Spa (2022)

Dreams Riviera Cancun Resort & Spa (2014)

Dreams Sapphire Resort & Spa (2022)

Excellence Riviera Cancun (2008)

Margaritaville Island Reserve Riviera Cancun (2022)

Margaritaville Island Reserve Riviera Maya (2023)

Royalton Splash Riviera Cancun Resort & Spa (2017)

Sensira Resort & Spa Riviera Cancun (2022)

## TULUM

Dreams Tulum Resort & Spa (2015)



# **Sinaloa**

## MAZATLÁN

Pueblo Bonito Emerald Bay Resort & Spa (2007)

# Yucatán

## **SANTA ROSA**

Hacienda Santa Rosa (2012)

## **TEMOZON**

Hacienda Temozon Sur (2012)